ane D 0
nowl
L

]

Annual Report "
e

W

<M e .l'--'||.:."..",_



Mg Statemantaf Visian and MEssion

IREAE

Statement of Vision and Mission
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" -

» BEEATEHEFARHDERILE T ERFS -

 BRHEREEY - FLRATRERATEREAL - EMMUTERFRNEES -

Vision
Persons with disatilfies are individ uals wath all human nghts, abowe all the rightfo be recognized and respected,

the right to receive whatever help is necessary in order fo progress at every level, human and spiritual, and we
are committed fo ensure that these nghts are respected and honoured through our work with the community.

Mission

& To provide for persons with dizsabilities, opportunities fo develop all their abilifies and to ensure that they
achieve the greatest independence possible within their circumatances, as fully infegrated members of the
COmmunity;

& To adwvocate for equal nghts of persons with dizabilifies through education, policy and leqgislative changes.

Objectives

& To establish service and family units (Casa Famiglial within the community fo provide holistic care and a
homelike ervironment for persons with dizabilities;

& To provide assessment and fraining for the dewvelopmenrt of the potential of persons with disabilifies;

& Towork together with families in the provision of quality service for their family members with dizabilities;

& To provide vocational assessment and training for persons with dizabilities and enhance employment
opporfunities for thoze who have the potertial to workl in the community;

& To provide counseling and social work services fo persons with disabilities and their families;

& To organise community education programs for a betfer understanding and a positive atfifude fowards
persons with dizabilifies.
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(Father Enea Tapella ) 3% 8 &R & A+ Homes for the Handicapped 5+ £ Fu Hong
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HEE 3 History

History

Father Enea Tapela, an ltalian Missionary, formed

groups of valunteers fo organize vanous sodial, [eisure
and religious activities for people with disahilties inthe
early Y0s. Unfortunately, in 1977, he died in an accident
when he was searching for a new site for the summer
camp of that year. Following his death, many people
participated in rehahbilitaion
acfiviies enthusiastically, in
the hope that his work might
be continued in the same
spirit. In the same year, a
Cathalic fellow lent a flat
unconditionally for people
with disahilities for
temporary accommaodation,
whichwas the predecessor
of "Father Tapella Home" (FTHY To ensure the
confinuity for FTH and to develop services for people
with mental handicap, Father Bonzi fogether with a
group of professionals and volunteers set up an
association, namely "The Society of Homes for the
Handicapped” (SHHL. In May 1978, the Sociefy was
incorparated under the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and subsidized by the Govermment fo further
develop our services. In September 159%7, our
Fehahilitafion Centre, sifuated in Aberdeen, opened
and ourfirst halfway house commenced its service, fo
support people with psychiatric disabilifies o integrate
infa the community. In January 2001, the Society has

been renamed as “Fu Hong Society”, while the
Chinese name remained the same.

“FuHong" in Chinese means "giving assistance
to become physically and mentally healthy” . Since
establishmenrt, our Society is committed fo develop the
potertial of people with disabilities, enable them to
achieve maximum
independence and
become fully integrated
| citizens in the community.
We have pioneered in
establishing pilot services,
including temporary
residential care service,
home-based fraining,
hotline service, care and
attention home, extended care service and Casa
Famiglia. Af the moment, our Society operates 40
service units, serving over 3,000 people with mental
handicap and those with psychiafric disabiliies. Our
Society establishes the first development and suppaort
centre for adolescents and adults with autism and
further promote Best Buddies Hong Kong, which is part
of the international movement o promaote one-to-one
friendship between members in the community and
people with mental handicap. We will also strengthen
aur Community-based Integrated Services to assist the
families in prowiding care to people with disabiliies lving

in the community.
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5=~ EEMRE
Beliefs, Values and PrmmEIes Towards Service Users
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* SRR — IR A T RS RVE

We respect our service users as a human entity, having their rights and individual
characteristics. They have:

* The right to make their own decisions and choices: Respect the right of service users to
have the opportunity, as fully as possible, in making decisions and choices about their
daily lives and activities.

* The right to leam: Enable service users to take calculated risks and to learn from their
experiences.

* The right to say: Listen to service users as they express themselves.

* Equal opportunities in life: No matter what degree of disability, all people must have the
same opportunity and be appropriately supported.

* The right to participate in community: People with disahilities should not be labeled as
segregated out of the mainstream of life. They should be supported and encouraged to
participate and be involved in community life.

* The right to privacy, dignity and confidentiality: Each service user's right to privacy, dignity
and confidentiality in all aspects of his or her life must be recognized and respected.

» Own worthwhile value, and be raspectad: All people have value and must be treated as
such.

» Own identity: Service users are all individuals and must have their own identity.

» Own name: Service users should be addressed by their names.

* The right to be treated like everyone else in the community. /‘:__-5_“\ ﬁ\?f“’
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KRR EE) Ms. Lo Suku (Mambar)

HEgut BELEEERE) M. Tang Yuk Ha {Parant fram KHH)
FREFLEL BELEERERE Mrs. To Laung Y uk Fang {Paiant fram KHH)
itmEat (BEEREANSDLERNE) Ms. Chang im Fong {Parant fram LIATL)
EEEut FiRZEERERE M. Fung Yuk Ching {Parantfram TYH)
BEXHuL FiRZEERENE Mrs. Poon Mok hei Laa {Parantfram TYH)
BEERE (i Wi Josaph WAL Au {Regianal Managz )
FxFut (ENEE LT M. Li hi Fang (Assistant Ragional Managa )
EIRTAE [k SBanvica Unit Managais

EmEY Fow, Dactond

VTR Dr. Chan Yuen Kiwan

HERREY L. Chiu Chap Fai

mIEIRRE D Paul ¥ 5. Ko

bl g D, Lam Char Hing

X Far, Dada Swspean //".—'-.-\ f =
G132 Di. Howard 4. Ho &l
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st H A AR5 EA Al
Organisaﬁon Structure & Service TzEes

aE ks EEEE
Audit Committes

General Meeting

BEEEE

lManagement Committes

H55/48
Task Faorce

AHERESTS

e Human Resources Commitfes

President

FEEEREESS
Advisary Committee on Halfway Houses

BREMEA TRIREEESS
Advisory Commitiee on Services for
Persons with Autism

hRERIEESS

=g Development & Maintenance Commities

e REEEEARBEEES
Marketing & Public Belations Committee

EERFEREES
Admission Board

BREESE

Tender Board

EER

Council HEEEw

Investment Committee

HHESR

Finance Committes

MREES

Fesearch Committes

ZineBIEST

Exchange Programme Commitiee

ERFETEEET
Casa Famiglia Managment Committee
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SEHEE/MEEES
Fegional Management Sub-commitiees

FE/EE

Home £ Hostel

WEEFE
Supported Hostel

thREE

Casa Famiglia

REA IR AR (BE)
Adulf Training Centre (Day}

FEA GNP L EEE

Adult Training Centre cum Hostel

IR E
Care & Affention Home

KRS ENEE
FHS Head Office

TR
Halfway House

T 5 /B R R
Warkshop /Vocational Development Centre

HEEA T B RE EE L
Development and Support Centre for
Pemsons with Autism

H At AR A5

Ofher Services
{SIE R B RS Aoencybmsed Clitical Psychological Seices,
WEARIRRE Ocoupatimal Therspy Senices,
B IR#: Prysioferpy Senioes,

B S I Basory bifeqraton Therpy Senices,
ST 218 Horne-drzed Traning & Support, SURIRE Holine Serce,
B B PRRRNRAS Corrunity Suppart Pmjed

BB 3E% Sopported Srploprer, _
B3 (78 Termorary Residenid Gare, PISTESSRIERT Memare Senice
o Dischangee ol Halway House,
FEERATELL B Cormuniy ientd Health Livk,
FEERA LR RRLIRS Cornrourity Wertal Healfh Gare Senices,

RRESETE L1 A RIARIRRY Oy Gare Bendice forPersaie with Severe Oizabilfies,

SER IARSNRRS Exfended Care Senice,
§E7% A, TAEREN A On e Job Traiing

&
o
LB T



RS M i
Yuet Chi Herme
RN

o] Yuet Kwan Home

T, }_E

b

]

5} }_E

e

1

REBE

Executive Directar
((BEEE)

(Homg Kong Southl
BEEL

Assistant Regional Manager
(BEERE!
(Hong Kong South}

EiE
Fegional Manager

LN
Yuet Hang Horme
- =

Dc_,:_,:csﬁ.‘ Mental Health Link
Sl e A e S
Community Mental Health Care Setvices
B R B

Aftercare Sarvice for Dischargeas of Halfway House

B ML A K~ H T e
Oiviah Home & Day Care Service for Persons with Severe Disabiltes
HEE-L i

—— Ching Lan Horme

53 }_E

e

]

BhE &t
Assistant Regional Manager
((BERE]
(Homg Kong East)

T, }_E

e

1

EfF

HiHE<EEED

Hing Wah Adult Training Centre

SN

Priseilla'’s Home

TRIHIERE e el (BRaITHRC)

Horre-based Training & Support Services (Hong Kong East)

R E <D
Chun Shek Adult Training Centre
i < D

| W Che Adult Training Centre

FEeqgional Manager
(ME - HIEEBERE)

[Shatin, Kwun Tong & Hong Kong East)

I AERES
Financial Controller

5 }_E

e

]

(BUEE)

(Kwun Tang)

B2 E

Al
Encountar Casa Famiglia

R

Coreordia Casa Famiglia
e

Splendor Casa Famiglia

TR E<EERD
Shun Lea Adult Training Ceantre

| EEEGEEES

B L R R R

Clinizal Psysholegist
Assistant Regional Manager

Lerk Wah Adult Training Centre

SEML R QB

Agency-based Clinical Psychokgical Services

< D ; J
Chak On Adult Training Centra _

A Hi D=

]
Zenior Ocoupational
Thempist

=

£ AR SRS O anisatiom Structure & Service Types
=

Oeveloprment and Support Cantre for Persons with Autism
BI04 Al el
Sansory [nteqration Therapy Servics J
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AR
Head Office

T, }_E

e

£

EiE

Feqional Manger

Fegional Manager
(ZEFERKEE)

(Tsuen Kwai Tsing & Sham Shui Po}

(BFIEHE)

(Tuen Mun & Yuen Long}

ik} ——
g 2
2 =)
[
B = c
B om & S
B o IR =
Ll
Mo T S
B EPE
g~ ¢
a £
8 E

ik}
B s
i
= @
=B
Iz T3 £
ik
E oo & B
B
HEE 5
%wm ..m
m =
=2 =

(%1 ]

=
m —
= R
= =
a = W ®
S
A e
= C® o
o2
5 e o
My g 2
M,m%m
RS
o i
m =
e

HEE B

Tin ¥iu Homme

KR

Yau Chong Horre
JinE<FERD

Shan King Adult Training Centre
eI M

Kit Hong Horme

<

Laung King Aduft Training Cantre

| RIHTEEE A R (P 2 )

Home-based Training & Support Sendces [Tusn Mun & Yuen Long)
e b R LRl
Comimunity Support Project

RE R O R SRR

Kwai Hing Vocational Develepment Centre 8 Suppoted Employment Service

| IR H U S

Shek Wai Kok Workshop & Supported Employmeant Servics

1l R
Cheung Hoeng Horms

W SRR D

| Cheung Sha Wan Adult Training Centre

R LRR
Fathar Tapella Home

iR~ B S e R e

Che i Adult Training Centre & Extended Care Service

IR RO

Lai iu Adult Training Centre

ERSC M A 4~ H 1 e e e

Lai ¥iu Home & Day Care Service for Persons with Severe Disabilites

| <

Sheung Li Uk Adult Training Centre

ST R D

M1 Lok Adult Training Centre
B < D

Sl Lok Adult Training Centre
SR

Mgai Shun Horree

| BRI RS

Myai Shing Workshop & Supported Employmeant Sarvics
Hotline Servies

R ~CH I

On the Job Training



BRI Overvisw of Service Lnits

HEF S i —E8

~ Overview of Segwce Unlts —

— -

R

R RSREFERZE AT
T 1 (852) 2745 0424 / (852) 2745 4214
{EE : (852) 2786 4097

ZI : fhs@fuhong.org

R4t : htpfaww fuhong.arg

Head Office

GiF., Mo. 24 Po On Boad, Cronin Garden,

Shamshuipo, Kowloon, Hong Kong.
Tel: (852} 2745 0424 [ (B52) 2745 4214
Fax: (852 2786 4087

E-mail: fhe@fuhong.org

Website: hittp:/Awanw fuhong.org

KRR L IR AR 7
Agency-bazed Clinical Psychological Services
B A ol 3R
Chak On Adult Training Centre
RS RERTS
sensory Integration Therapy Service
REZEF
Cheung Hong Home
bR A RRAR L
Cheung ShaWan Adulf Training Centre
BMeE
Ching Lan Home
FRFEAR A ol 3R
ChoYiu Adulf Training Certre
HIL 58 8 AR £5
Exfended Care Service
SR A R
Chun Shek Adult Training Centre



i 2

11.

12.

15

14.

14.

186.

i

186.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23

24,

LR R E R AR TS
Community Support Project
LY
Concordia Caza Famiglia
Y
Encounter Casa Famiglia
HELEF
Father Tapella Home
B2 Ak A SRR L
Hing Wah Adulf Training Centre
F R R E RS
Home-based Training & Suppord Services
W B nER
Tuen Mun & Yuen Long
BEE
Hong Kong East
HELEF
Kit Hong Home
EEB R
Kowwal Hing Vocational Development Certre
REFE AR A 3R AP oL
Lai Yiu Adult Training Centre
HIEZF
Lai Yiu Home
B E R A T B RS RE AR S
Cay Care Senvice for Persons with Severe Disabilities
A A SRR A
Leung King Adult Training Centre
N [ LR
Lok Wiah Adult Training Centre
WEZF
i Wah Home
BEE P A 1 B EIRERE ARTS
Cay Care Senvice for Persons with Severe Cizabilties
1% 2 &
Frizcillas Home
VLI Rl A R o
Shan King Adulf Training Certre
HLfR A REAR 75
Exfended Care Service
AEATRE
Shek Wai Kok Workshop
FEEAR AR A
Sheung Li UK Adult Training Cenfre

2a.

26

AT

285,

24,

30.

a1.

32.

Bens Blfir—% Cvaniaw af Senics it

JEFI % A a5 o
Shun Lee Adult Training Cenfre
MR EF
Splendor Caza Famiglia
BN AR TS
Supporied Employment Serice
ERbk{E 75 AR TS
Temporary Residential Care Service
T F
Tin iy Home
TR A Gl
Wio Che Adult Training Cerntre
THCFE
Yau Chong Home
FEEEEDL
FHS Rehabilitation Centre
Bl 2F
Mgai Shun Home
BEEAA R
Si Lok Adult Training Centre
e AR A R R
Yi Lok Adult Training Centre
FEM T
MHgai Shing Workshop
FEEE A TR N RET B
Cnthe Job Training
BBz
Yuet Kwan Home
I8 2
Yuet Chi Home
IRiT25
Yuet Hang Home
Zhi BRFS
Hofline Service
FIETES ERRTS
Aftercare Service for Dischargess of Halfweay House
it E e 2 RS
Community Mental Health Link
LB B2 R Rl R S
Communify Mental Health Care Services
SFAEA T EREEESL
Development and Suppeort Centre for Persons with Autem
RS R
sensory Irtegration Therapy Centre

=y 19 |
ol "‘h_ 5 .\_._/JI
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eE

T AR R RS AT
BRE - [BEZ) 2745 0424 38 (BEZ) 2745 4214
=E . fhe@fubong.om

Fu Hang Soclety

FF., Mo 28 Po On Rogd, Cranin Gardan, Shamshuipo, Eowloon, Hong Kong
Tal: [B52) 2745 0424 or (852) 2745 4214 Fax: (BE2) 2TAE 4007
E rail: fhe@fubong.org  Yiebsite: httpadtawe fubong.org

1BE . (852) 2786 4097
AL . htpetwaw fubong org

chd R Central Support

IRt (AE) s, Leung Siu Kum {Executive Directar)

BRERE (E#xF) hr. Joseph .. Au iFegional Manager)

MRt  (ElEag) Ms. Antonia LF. Chan iFegional Manager)
FRERE (Elg) hir. Laa K.O. Wiong iFagional Manager)
wEmIEEAE  (EiEg) Mr. Lea Y. Yaung {Fegional Manager)
FlEERE (mElgeiadEay) Mr. Aldous C©5. Kwan {S=nior Decupational The mpist)
HEREE  (EFCIERE) hs. Stephanis WY, Ho (Clinkzal Peyehalogist)
ExELt (BNFEERIEF) Ms. Li Wi Forg {Assistant Regional Maragar)
fEmiirt (803 EiEEIg) s, Backy VY. Luk {Assistant Regional Maragar)
REERE (BNFEEEIF) mr. Ma KinWah {Assistant Regional Managar)
AEERE  (BNFEiEEIE) mr. Eric H.W. Siu {Assistant Regional Manragar)
EEERL L (ANFEERE) M=, Frankie K.Y, Tsui [Assistant Regional Managar)
iR A (BIFEiEEIR) Mr. Raymond Wi, Yew  [Assistant Regional Manager)
SEER Head Dfflce

oE e S F L Ms. Eva YWY, Chan {Financial Cantrollar)
kit (Tl REARHERE) fs. April 5.F. Lai {Administration & IT Manrager)
St (AHERRIZ] Ms. Argela PLL. Leung {Hurran Resourcas Managar)

3 Erabl e il [ EEE Ms. Lowisa 5. 5. Lag {Training Manager)

Iupiatt (EARERERERE) Ms. Christy Wi, Lai {Commu nications & Resources Devalnprent Manager)
F{/ERE  (1HAE B2IF) mir. Francis 5.7, ¥u {Project Manager)

PRmsiir+  (IEA 8] Ms. Agnas W F. Chan {Project Manager)

Migkt  (AHEREE Ms. Luna . Lam (Human Resources Dfficer)
BEERLt (T EE . FiEPL) Ms. Man Po Yas {Administration Cfficar, Rehabilitation Centre)
RS+ (wEEE(E) s, Ida PV, Lea {Accounting Dfficer)

g2 AL 2L S RN AR

Adult Tralnlng Centre
R A ARl
Cheung Sha Wan Adult Tralnlng Centre
hEEFR SR EH R+ R R R L
3F., Cheung Sha Wan Commmunity Centre,

55 Fat Teeung Street, Shamshuipo, K.
=ah Tel - 2360-0364

1B Fax 1 2361-1467

ZI} E-rnail : cawatc@iuhong arg

HRFs Ak iR RSkt

Service Unit Manager: Ms. Judy Chan
B A AR

Cho Yo Adult Tralnlng Centre

#i PR SRR R i T

E/F., Kai Kwong Lau, Cho ¥iu Chuen,
Fwai Chung, M.T.

=ah Tel - 2370-3836

BB Fax 1 2742-6217

ZEI} E-mail : cyato@fuhong. org
IRisEMIE  FEET+

Service Unit Manager: Ms. Lee ¥ip ¥ung

> )

Chun Shek Adult Tralnlng Centrs

#r ok R e SE I T

E/F., ShekYing House, Chun Shek Estate,
Shatin, M.T.

=56 Tel - 2699-2064

BB Fax : 2699-2076

EF E-mail : ceato@fuhong.org

IRIFE IR - EBREwt

Service Unit Manager: Ms. Priscilla Chong
TES N LA

Shan King Adult Tralnlng Centre
HAMPILSEHERSEAE B RS
init 3, Lewel 3, Community Fecreation Building,
Shan King Estate, Tuen Mun, M.T.

=5 Tel - 2464-6126 F 24646127

BB Fax : 2462-5050

ZE E-mail : skatc@fuhong. org
IRFFELraeIR - RS

Service Unit Manager Ms. Tammy Chil




FFEEH AR

Sheung LI Uk Adult Tralnlng Centre
NEEFR ST ER Tl AT
=F., Mo, 28 Po On Road, Cronin Garden,
Shamzhuipo, Kln.

=a5 Tel : 2958-0331

B Fax : 2729-3581

EI} E-rnail ¢ sluatc@iuhong.org
IREFEERr i AR ARE

Service Unit Manager: Mr. Godwin Ho

o L
Adult Tralnlng Centre cum Hostel
T A AR s
Chak On Adult Tralnlng Centre
N RFE TSRS T-21+5R=
Idnit 1-10, &fF., Wah Chak Housze,
Zhalk On Estate, Shamshuipa, Kin,
=ah Tel - 2788-2533
BB Fax : 2784-6615
ZI} E-rnail : coato@fuhong.org
Ris kiR - BRRIS L
Service Unit Manager: Ms. Queeny Lai
PIE 3 A, 2l sty
Hing Wah Adult Tralnlng Centre
TESE LN MUEMT —EMFLE
IInit 4071-409, Wo Hing House,
Hing Wah Estate, ChaiWan, H. K.
=ah Tel - 2558-0244 f 2558-0245
B Fax 1 2555-4269
ZEI} E-rnail : hwatc@iuhong.org
BIAB B - SR Y
Aszsistant Regional Manager Mr. Raymond v ew
R A A Al oy
Lzung King Adult Tralnlng Centre
e P R RO FEE T
E/F., Leung Shui House, Leung King Estate,
Tuen Mun, K. T.
=ah Tel - 2454-5223
1B Fax : 2454-5458
Z3} E-rnail : katc@iuhong.org
BB [EiE - FEF o4
Azzistant Fegional Manager: Ms. Li Mi Fong
Pos 3 N LR
Lok Wah Adult Tralnlng Centre
NEEFE AL ERUEFEMT
G/F Wing A & B, Hei Wah Housze,
LokWah South Estate, Mgau Tau Kok, Kin.
=ah Tel - 27096-9244 F 2796-9273
1B Fax 1 2758-6691
ZI} E-mail : watc@fuhong.org
BB B - fREbE T L
Assistant Fegional Manager: Ms. Frankie Tsui

Bens Blfir—% Cvaniaw af Senics it

itk
Prisellla's Home

T T —_—RAEAE
—AE—F_E-FAE

Frn. 103-104, 1/F., Lee Ga Building,

131 Sai Wan Ho Street, Shaukiwan, H.K.
=ah Tel - 2567-3144

BB Fax : 2513-6549

3} E-rnail © ph@fuhong.org

BB B - SR Y

Azsistant Begional Manager: Mr. Baymond vew
NEFIREA AR st

Shun Les Adult Tralnlng Centre

FLERERE NEFICIFFHE AR 2T iR =
init 14-21, 3/F., Lee Hong House,

shunLee Estate, Kwun Tong, Kin.

=ah Tel - 2341-6357 f 2763-9024

BB Fax @ 2304-0287

ZI} E-rnail : slatc@iuhong.org
IRi% AL asiB - SRRBRE

Service Unit Manader My, Chu Wing Kwan
B A AR

5l Lok Adult Tralnlng Cente:
EETEHTARENT RRRESREP L&
2F., FHS Rehabilitation Centre

85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, H.K.

=ah Tel - 22114-2522 f 2214-2523

BB Fax : 2870-1210

E I} E-rnail : rcslatc@fuhong.org
Ris AL xiE - R it

Service Unit Manager Ms. Candy Chau
ThaE A Rl Rl

¥l Lak Adult Tralnlng Centr:
EETEHFARENT RRRESREP L _E
#F., FHS Rehabilitation Centre

85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, H.K.

=ah Tel - 2214-2533 / 2214-2534

BE Fax @ 2870-1207

EI} E-rnail : roylatc@fuhong.org

BB EIIE  MEERYE

Azsistant Regional Manager: Mr. Efic Siu

¥ i B FERA RS

Aftercare Servics for Dlschargess of Halfway House

EETEFAREN T RRRESREP LTS
aF., FHS Rehabilitation Centre

85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, HK.

=ah Tel - 2214-25490

B Fax : 2553-8706

ZI} E-rnail : ace_rmid@fuhong.org
Ris SR ieiR - EIEE ALY

Service Unit Manager Mr. Alan Waong
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MR B L RRES
Agency-hased Clinleal Psychologleal Sarvlce

NEFIAEN Al st

Shun Lee Adult Tralnlng Centre
NEERIENEF I FHE _EHME T +—R=
IInit 14-21, 3/F., Lee Hong House,

shun Lee Estate, Kwun Tong, Kin,

=ah Tel - 2341-6357 7 2763-9024

B Fax 1 2304-0287

ZI}E-rnail ¢ tha@iuhong org

i IR R [FER Tt

Clinical Peychologist: Ms. Stephanie Ho

ERE

Cars and Aftentlon Home

HW 2 E

Ching Lan Hams

TEHLERE NREAEEANITERR
iR RS TEE F E_RriE

AF-44F., Block F, Senior Staff Quarters,
FParnela Youde-Methersole Eastern Hospital,
3 Lok Man Road, Chai Wan, H.K.

=ik Tel @ 2896-2123

{BE Fax : 2806-2496

Z3} E-rnail ¢ clh@iuhong. org

IR SR aiE - HEER A

Service Unit Manager: Mr. Albert Yan
M ex

Kit Hong Home

FrR P A B B R E T

Annex Block, Hing Tai House,

Tai Hing Estate, Tuen Mun, M.T.

=ah Tel @ 2484-1000 F 2412-7611

{BE Fax : 2401-0045

EI} E-rnail : khhi@fuhong.org
IRES R ielE - RES L

Service Unit Manager: Ms. Chu i Ling

A
Lal ¥lu Hamse

fIREERRUESAE - FM=E

Level 204, Shopping Block, Lai Yiu Estate,
Kwai Chung, M.T.

=ah Tel - 2742-1112

B Fax : 2785-1660

EI} E-rnail : hi@fuhong.org
IRi% L siB - PR/ ITE

Service Unit Manager: Ms, Leung Lai Kuen

B
21 Wah Home

T ERE FREAEEAITERR
miEETEE F E— R

1/F-2/F., Block F, Senior Staff Quarters,
Farnela Youde-Metherzole Eastern Hospital,
3 Lok Man Road, Chaiwan, H.K.

=55 Tel - 2896-2543

B Fax : 2896-3673

EENE-mail : owh@fuhong. org

IRFFEE LD - BERF L

Service Unit Manager: Mr. Albert Yan
L

TiIn ¥lu Home

i AR R ER R R B AR

1F & 27F Wing A, Yiu Lung House,

Tin ¥iu Estate, Tin Shuiwai, M. T.

= A Tel - 2617-6161

BE Fax : 24484242

= E} E-rmail : tyhi@fuhong.org

IRFsE LR - MEE L

Service Unit Manager: Ms. Sharon Yim

i3t E

Casa Famlglla

FOREAE

Concordla Casa Famlglla

i Fad- 10 AR . SRR AT A R X e
MEEEEE BB =

Frm.B, 2/F., Block E, Staff Quarters,
Frince of Wales Hospital,

4% Mogan Shing Street,

Shatin, M.T.

=55 Tel : 2648-3740

BB Fax : 2648-4740

s 1R PREES It

Fegional Manager: Ms. Antonia Chan
i3

Encountsr Casa Famlglla
NEFITHENTMEAER AL MEASE
Flat A3, 8/F., Cambridoe Court, Mo, 84,
Waterloo Road, Kin.

=55 Tel : 2194-6565

BB Fax : 2194-6733

s 18 PREES It

Fegional Manager: Ms. Antonia Chan
1iE BHAF

Splendor Casa Famiglla
NEENEFREIREHE LG 2 B L227-L230E
nit L227-L230, LG 2/F., Tin Kam Housze,
Shun Tin Estate, Eln.

=5 Tel : 2952-2125

{58 Fax : 2052-2126

e 1 PREES It

Fegional Manager: Ms. Antonia Chan



HE R (M EERARRES

Community Mental Health Care Services
EETEFAREN T RRRESFEP L BIE
AF., FHS Rehabilitation Centre,

85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, H. K.
=ah Tel - 2214-2573

BB Fax 1 2653-0796

EI} E-rnail : ceshka@iuhong.org
IRis AR - EIBEASE

Service Unit Manager Mr. Alan Wong

M ENRER
Communty Mental Hzalth Link
EETETARENT AR EESREP L RE
AF., FHS Rehabilitation Centre,
85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, H. K.
=ah Tel - 2214-2552
BB Fax : 2553-8796
ZI} E-mail : ceshka@iuhong.org
IRis e - FBERE
Service Unit Manager Mr. Alan Wong

MG i RERARRES
Cammunlty Support Project

HEEP LSt EESEIE_E =

LInit 3, Level 3, Community Recreation Building,
Shan King Estate, Tuen Mun, M.T.

=a5 Tel : 2484-1001

2 Fax : 2462-5050

FI} E-rnail ¢ ceptmi@fuhong.org

HEHIE  @RERE

Froject Manager: Mr. Samuel Chung

ERE 7R A+ B EERARRES
Day Care Sarvice for Parsons with Severe Disabilifes

A
Lal ¥lu Hamse

MREEERUESAE - FM=E

Level 204, Shopping Block, Lai Yiu Estate,
Fwai Chung, M.T.

=ah Tel - 2742-1112

B8 Fax : 2785-1660

EI} E-rnail ¢ hi@fuhong.org
IRi% AL ax1E « RN IL

Service Unit Manager: Ms. Leung Lai Kuen

B E
21 Wah Home

TENRSRE_ NREAEEAIITERR
miEHEEEFE—RE &

1F-2/F., Block F, Senior Staff Quarters,
FParnela Youde-Methersole Eastern Hospital,
3 Lok Man Road, Chaiwan, H.E.

=45 Tel : 2396-2543

{BE Fax : 2806-3673

EIP E-rnail : owh@fuhong org

RS i - MARERE

Service Unit Manager: Mr. Eddie Siu

Bens Blfir—% Cvaniaw af Senics it

HRENERE TR il
Developmert and Support Cenfre fur Persons with Aufism

EETEFARE N RRRESREP L&
F., FHS Rehabilitation Centre

85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, HK.

=ah Tel - 2214-2591

B Fax : 2562-4116

E I} Errail : dscpa@fuhong.org

15H 18 - EEIERE

Froject Manager: Mr. Denys Waong

JiE JR EERARRES
Extended Care Service

B AR
Cho Yo Adult Tralnlng Centre

#i B R B SR IA R i T

EF., Kai Kwong Lau, Cho il Chuen,
Fwai Chung, M.T.

=ah Tel - 2370-3836

BB Fax : 2742-6217

ZI} E-rnail : cyatc@fuhong.org
IRisEIIl  FEET+

Service Unit Manager Ms. Lee ¥ip Yung

TRMEME P SRR
FHS Rehabliltatlon Centre Management Offles

EEETEEREN AR RESFEED LT
=F., FHS Rehabiltation Centre,

85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, H.K.

=ag Tel : 2214-2501 f 2214-2503

{2E Fax : 2870-1218

ZFI} E-rnail : remoadmi@iuhong.org

TTEEIE - EFlgirt

Adrministration Officer : M2, Man Fo Yee

FiEES
Halfway House

Rigzx

¥uet Chl Home
EEETESERAENARRESFEEP LTE
2F., FHS Rehabilitation Centre,

85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, HK.

=ik Tel © 2214-2555 7 2214-2556

BE Fax : 2870-1201

ZI} E-rmail : roych@fuhong. org

ISRl - AR

Service Unit Manager Mr. David Leung

et =®

¥Yuet Kwan Home
EEETESERREN AR RESFEED LmE

AfF., FHS Rehabilitation Centre

85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, H.K.

=ik Tel @ 2214-2544 § 2214-2545

{88 Fax : 2870-1203

EEP E-rnail ¢ reykhi@iuhong.org ;“~' NP
RisRRiE  REE 2+ Nt
asenvice LUni Managen Ms. Esther Dha_rj-'*: Ady



B A B fr— % Cvaniaw af Servins [inits

RiTex

Yuet Hang Home

EETEFAREN T RRRESREP L8
f/F., FHS Rehabilitation Centre

85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, H.K.

=ah Tel - 2214-2566 f 2214-2567

1BE Fax : 2870-1198

EI} E-rnail ¢ rovhhi@fuhong.org

BRFs AR SR Mgt

Service Unit Manager Ms. Apple Sung

E (P ESMEL L)
Homs / Hostel fmoderate mental handlcap}

RMZE
Cheung Horg Hame

MR FEERNEIE -+ —EM+iRE
2F., Unit 21-40, Hong Wo House,

Cheung Hong Estate, Taing ¥, M.T.

=ah Tel - 2495-6163

BB Fax 1 24976178

Z 3} E-mail : chh@fuhong, org

MRis Ehckei® - HEFML

Service Unit Manager: Ms, Anita Wong
Hizzx

Ngal Shun Hame

EETEFAREN T RRRESREP L —E
1F., FHS Rehabilitation Centre

85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, H.K.

=ah Tel: 2214-2511 F 2214-2512

BB Fax 1 2870-1213

ZE3} E-rnail ¢ rcnsh@fuhong.org

HRis BEAraeiE - EiM=t

Service Unit Manager: Ms. Silvia Mak

Fe (MERE /b FEEA L)

Huome ! Hostel (severe | low moderate mental handicap)

EEEx
Father Tapella Home

rREEnEaTesE- T2 FAE
IInit 201-209, Shek Fong House,

Shel wai Kok Estate, Tauen Wan, BT,
=ih Tel @ 2490-8080

{BE Fax : 2415-4000

EI} E-rnail : th@fuhong, org

IR il R RBkzr L

Service Unit Manager: Ms. Judy Chan
EERE A A AR s

Lal ¥lu Adult Tralnlng Centre
HREEERUEEAE FOE

Level 204, Shopping Block, Lai ¥iu Estate,
Kwai Chung, M.T.

=5k Tel @ 2745-0014

{38 Fax : 2310-8177

ZI} E-rnail : tyatc@iuhong.org
EDIE R idiiE « fESRAF 2L

)ﬁiistant Fegional Manager Ms. Becly Luk

e\

FEA A AR
Wao Che Adult Tralning Centre

e Pk i e R A T

=/F., High Block, Tal'wo Housze,

Wo Che Estate, Shatin, M.T.

=54 Tel - 2692-6606 F 2694-9672

BB Fax : 2693-0818

= E} E-mail : weatc@fuhong.org

MRISE TR - HBREw L

Service Unit Manager: Ms. Priscilla Chong

FEAIREREE
Hame-bhased Tralnlng & Support

WFI% Tl
Tuen Mun & Yuen Long

AP R R T

E/F., Leung Shui House, Leung King Estate,
Tuen Murn, KT,

=5E Tel - 2745-0543

BB Fax : 2744-1812

ZE E-mail : hbt_nthi@fuhong.org
BOIBIE i ae iR - oot

Assistant Regional Manager: Ms. Kit Ho
EE

Haong Koy East

TR NEI M - R F T E
IInit 201-202, Wo Hing House,

Hing Wah Estate, Chaiwan, H.K.

=55 Tel - 2896-2098

B8 Fax : 2896-2093

ZE E-mail : hbte_hke@fuhong.org
BOIRIE fiviB - ShiRsT A

Aszistant Regional Manager: Mr. FEaymond ' ew

FALRRRES

Hotline Service

EEEEFAREN BRRESFEER L _AE

3fF., FHS Rehabilitation Centre

85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, H.K.
=56 Tel : 2736-4688

{88 Fax : 2870-1207

A eI Al At EN

On The Johb Tralnlng
TS
Ngal Shing Workshap
EEHEEIFARE N RERESFEER O
MEMEEDERE
47F., West Wing & 5fF., WestWing, FHS
Fehahilitation Centre, 85 ¥ue Kwong Road,
Aberdeen, H.K.
=54 Tel : 2214-2588 7 2214-2589
B Fax : 2870-1205
EE E-mail : renswi@fuhong.org
IRFFELrieI® « BiM=irt
Service Unit Manager Mz, Sivia Mak



BEEA TS

Shek Wal Kak Workshap

e s aE A EE eI T
=/F., Block 2, Car Park Building,

Shelk Wai Kok Estate, Tauen Wan, B.T.
=ik Tel @ 2493-4422 / 2493-4644

{8 R Fax : 2495-8375

EI} E-rnail : swkw@fuhong, org

IR B i g ARt

Service Unit Manager: Ms. Kathy Kan

BN TR BT
Suppuorted Employment Service
SEAITREE SR R ol

Kwal Hing Vasatlonal Developmeant Centrs

FREFAEOE—T—E— 8%
s BSEE C R T

G/F., Block C, Sun Kyvai Hing Garden,
151-165 Tai Wo Hau Road,

Kwai Chung, M.T.

=ik Tel @ 2426-1514

{BE Fax : 2426-1769

FI} E-rnail ¢ khvdo@fuhong.org

IR R ieiE ARt

Service Unit Manager: Ms, Kathy Kan
Nygal Shing Waorkshop
EEEEERLEN AR RESFEEP L
MEFEETEAR

4F., West Wing & 5F., West Wing, FHS
Fehabiitation Centre, 85 ¥ue Kwong Road,
Aberdeen, H.E.

=ik Tel : 2214-2588 / 2214-2589
{BE Fax : 2870-1205

EIP E-rnail ¢ rchaw@fuhong.org

IR i - EiR=rt

Service Unit Manager: Ms. Silvia Mak
BEEA TS

Shek Wal Kak Workshap

Fre i aE A RIS T
E/F., Block 2, Car Park Building,

Shel wai Kok Estate, Tsuen Wan, BM.T.
=ik Tel @ 2493-4422 / 2493-4644
{88 Fax : 2495-8375

EIP E-rnail : swkw@fuhong, org

IR il ARt

Service Unit Manager: Ms. Kathy Kan

Bens Blfir—% Cvaniaw af Senics it

LT HE s
Supported Hostal

RIEZR

¥au Chang Home

i AEPTE L F L 2R R

3946 Castle Peak Road, Castle Peak Bay,
Tuen Mo, kLT,

=54 Tel : 2404-8538 7 2404-8518

BB Fax : 2404-8745

= E-rnail © yoh@fuhong, org
IRFFERres 1R - BEER SE

Service Unit Manager: Mr, Lai Hung Sing

TR 222 Repaln / TG
Vocatlanal Development Centrs / Workshap

SRR Rl
Kwal Hing Vasatlonal Developmant Centrs

FrEEEAgnE—R—E— 8%
FreEBIERE O BT

E/F., Block C, Sun Kwai Hing Garden,
151-165 Tai Wo Hau Road,

Fawal Chung, M.T.

=EE Tel : 2426-1514

B Fax : 2426-1769

= E E-mail : khvdo@fuhong, org

IR FFEE frdy 3R AR L

Service Unit Manager: Ms. Kathy Kan
TR

Ngal Shing Workshap
EETSERLEN TR RESEEP O
MiEf R RIEAR

47F., West Wing & 57F., West Wing, FHS
Fehahilitation Centre, 85 ¥ue Kwong Road,
Aberdeen, HE.

=5 Tel : 2214-2588 / 2214-2589
BB Fax : 2870-1205

EE E-mail : rensw@fuhong. org
IRFFEEfoie 1B FR =t

Service Unit Manager Ms. Sivia Mak
BHEA TS

Shek Wal Kok Workshop
R n B AT EEEEH T
E/F., Block 2, Car Park Building,

Shel Wai Kok Estate, Tauen Wan, M.T.
=S Tel : 2493-4422 / 2493-4644
{5 Fax : 2495-8375

EEN E-rmail : swhkow@fuhong.org

IR FFEE oy 1R AR+

Service Unit Manager: Ms. Kathy Kan
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President's Report

Fallow members, Ladies and
Gentlernen,

We are thankful to have your
bighearted support in enabling the
smooth running of our service
programmas in the past year. Apart
from providing quality services for
people with disabilities, wa hava also
actively involvad in promoting social
inclusion and participation of peopla
with mental handicap. More import-
antly, all thesa ware achieved with
significant contribution from the
businass community and the general
public.

It is indead a great encourage-
mant for us for being one of tha
beneficiaries of "Operation Santa
Clause” organized by the South
China Morning Post (SCMP) and
Radio Television Hong Kong (RTHE).
The avent had raised a total fund of
more than $12,000,000 for 12
beneficial organizations. Our
Development and Support Cantra for
Parsons with Autism receivad a
donation of $720,000 to pay for fitting-
out cost. Moreover, 8 donation of
$275,000 for the Sansony Garden was
recaived from the Mindset, (a
reqgisterad charitable organization
founded by the Jardine Matheson
Group) via "Operation Santa Claus”.
Mot only did the Operation raise funds
to support our service initiatives and
developmant, but we ware also
granted the chance to ba interviewad
by SCMP and RTHI, and our sarvica
users had also participated in sevaral
social activities, including tasting
coffee at Starbucks, visit to the Coean
Park and Hong Kong Disnayland. Tha
arctivities enhanced thair opportunitias
of integration with the widar
community.

Under the $200 million "Partner-
ship Fund for the Disadvantagad”
established in 2005, the Governmeant
will provide matching grants to
donations made by corporatas to
support non-gowvernmantal organ-
izations' social welfare projects. Wa
ware grateful to Citigroup's
$150,000 donation, which supportad
tha naw Sensory Integration Therapy
Centra set up at our Rehabilitation
Centre and enabled the subsequent
approwval of an equivalent grant from
the Partnarship Fund for the
Disadvantaged. |n addition, we weara
also one of the baneficiaries of AEON
Stores (Hong Kong) Company
Limited's "18% Anniversary Wall
Calendar Charity Sale”, receiving a
donation of about $130,000 for the
purchase of a rehabus to serve tha
usars of community support senvica
in Tuen Mun and Yuen Long ragion.

In an attempt to promote the use
of information technology by people
with mental handicap in communi-
cation with othars, the " Cyber Care
Project” was launchad in the latter half
of 2005 Through employing video
conferancing, participantswith rmental
handicap wera able to communicata
affactively with families, users and
staff from other service units, and the
genearal public. Not only did the projact
help thern to make friends with mora
people, it also widened their scope of
life and promoted inclusion between
people with and without disabilities.
To publicize this meaningful intiatms,
a "Cyber Care Project Launching
Ceremeny” was held at Tsuan Wan
Plaza in February 2006.

In the past year, we continuad
our endeavour in prometing the
"Best Buddies Hong Kong” Move-
ment. There ara currantly 7 secondany

=nisit to Hang Korg Disreyand

schools and teriany ingitutHons that hawe
astablished Best Buddies chaptars.
Efforts will be extended to recruit
people with mantal handicap in
special schools tojointhe movermant.
The 2 "Best Buddies Hong Kong”
Moverment Elactric Cooking Com-
petition was launched in March and
Aprilthis year as one of our promotion
campaigns. We ware delighted to
have CLP Powser Hong Kong Limited
as oco-organizer for two consecutive
yaars, a big thanks to Mr. Leung Man
To, Ms. Maria Cordero and Ms. Tse
Ming who senved as judges for the
Finals hald at Olympian City, and
singers Mr. Oon Li and Ms. Mandy
Chiang as performing guests. The
avent had attracted over 110
contesting teams, each team
comprised ona or mora pecpla with
mantal handicap. Apart from our Bast
Buddies teams, there were teams
coming from secondary schools,
spacial schools and community
organizations, amounting to more
than 300 contestants in total. The
contest witnessed the spirit of
cooparation betwaen the people with
and without disabilities, enhanced our
understanding of the people with
mantal handicap and promoted social
inclusion.

Ouring 200% and the first half of
2006, a number of our mass avants
had received great support from



various parties in the community.
These included Flag Day, “Mara-
thon” charity film show, T-shirt charity
sale by United Colors of Benetton and
Milk magazine, Charity Walkathon,
etc. We were also honoured to have
prominent figures in town to be our
guests of honour, Hon. Mrs. Rita Fan,
GBS, JP, President of Legislative
Council, Hon. Timothy Fok, GBS, JP,
member of Legislative Council, Mrs.
Mary Ma, Commissioner for Rehab-
ilitation, Mr. Sit Tung, Assistant
Director (Rehabilitation and Medical
Social Services), the Social Welfare
Department, Ms. Christina Ting, BBS,
JP, Chairman of Eastern District
Council, Mr K.L. Cheng, President of
Rotary Club of Kwai Chung, Miss.
Leung Shu Hang and Mr. Tan Kai
Hung, athletes of Hong Kong Special
Olympics, Dr. Cecilia Li-Tsang,
Associate head, Department of
Rehabilitation Sciences of The Hong
Kong Polytechnic University, Dr.
Wong Yu Cheung, Assistant
Professor, Department of Social Work
and Social Administration of The
University of Hong Kong.

In the past year, we were grateful
to have a large number of our service
programmes and new initiatives
receiving generous support from
many organizations and individuals.
These included the Social Welfare
Department, The Hong Kong Jockey
Club Charities Trust, The Lotteries
Fund, Queen Elizabeth Foundation
for the Mentally Handicapped,
Keswick Foundation, Chinese

= “Operatioﬁ Santa Claus” Closing Ceremony

Permanent Cemeteries Fund, Drs.
Richard Charles and Esther Yewpick
Lee Charitable Foundation, Capital
Lake Property Ltd., Apple Daily
Charitable Foundation, The Matilda
Sedan Chair Race Charities Fund,
Rotary Club of Kwai Chung, Rotary
Club of Tsuen Wan, Deacons, The
Bank of East Asia, Occupational
Safety and Health Council, PCCW
Limited, BuBuG Kids Bi-weekly,
Eternal Flame Action and Mr. Chiang
Chi Hin (Siu Hak). We are also
grateful to many other public agencies
and companies that have helped
promote and publicize our services.
They included Apple Daily, Hong
Kong Economic Journal, Hong Kong
Economic Times, Sing Pao Daily
News, Tai Kung Pao, Asia Week, The
Financial Trend, Cable Guide, TVB
Weekly, Lisa Bi-weekly, Interactive
TV, ATV, Roadshow, MTR Corp-
oration, KCRC, Hang Seng Bank,
Wing Lung Bank Ltd, DBS Hong
Kong, Liu Chong Hing Bank, FPD
Savills, Our Lady of Lourdes Church,
Hong Kong Housing Society, Hong
Kong Housing Authority, properties
management companies, public
transport companies and many others
who preferred to remain anonymous.

May | also take this opportunity
to extend my sincere thanks to
Mrs. Eleanor Lam, Chairman of the
Council, for her great leadership. The
expertise and team effort of the
Council members with support and
guidance from the Task Force
Chaired by Mr. Simon P.H. Li, MBE,

&< # 2 President § Report

o S

m2nd “Best Buddies Hong Kong”
Movement Induction Cooking Competition

JP, the Management Committee
chaired by Dr. Eria Li, the Human
Resources Committee chaired by Mr.
Anthony Lam, JP, the Advisory
Committee on Halfway Houses
chaired by Dr. Dunn Lai Wah, the
Development and Maintenance
Committee chaired by Mr. William
Chow, the Marketing and Public
Relations Committee chaired by Mr.
Joseph Salaroli, MH, the Tender
Board chaired by Mr. Derek Man, the
Admission Board chaired by
Mr. Stephen Chan, the Exchange
Programme Committee and Casa
Famiglia Management Team chaired
by Fr. Bonzi, the Investment
Committee chaired by Mr. Simon
F.S. Li, LLD, GBM, the Finance
Committee chaired by Ms. Annie
Chan, the Research Committee
chaired by Mrs. Jenny Hui and Audit
Committee have all contributed to our
provision of quality services to people
with disabilities.

Thank you again for all your
support to Fu Hong Society!
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SR & Chairman’s Repart

Chairman’s Report

Mr. President, Fellow Membears,
Ladies and Gentlernen,

Oluring the year under raviaw,
the Socisty has continued to make
changes in variocus aspects in
response tothe external challenges.
Mew intiativas have been introduced
in financial planning and managa-
rment, hurman resources, information
technology, new service developrant
and new service approaches. Daspite
all challenges, we have attained a
high level of service standard and
made a number of achievemants. |
would like to taka this opportunity to
thank allthe staff membars who have
committed to carry out the mission of
the Sociaty.

Finance and Human

Resources

Following the staff structurse
review in 2004-05%, we have
introduced a few measures o
anhance the attainment of the new
staff structure. The Health Worker
Training Coursa has been organized
to provide opportunity for frontline staff
to equip themsalvas to fill up the
health worker's posts undar the naw
structura. The second Health Worker
Training Course also started to acoapt
extarnal applicants. On financial
resourcas, wa have succassfully
applied funding from the Special One-
off Grant (30G) offered by the Social
Wealfara Departmant to implernent cur
Voluntary Retirement (WR) Scheme.
In ordar to bring about long term
savings to the Society, the Council

has approved tha !

use of Lump Sum
Grant (LS &) reserve
to cover the deficit in
ordar that the VR r
Schame can be
smoothly imple- LEr-
mented. On the =
other hand, to

maintain stability of

1%1
L)

tha staff force giter ® "Cyber Care Project’ Launching Caramany

the ¥R Schemse, wa

hava made use of the provision under
the SOG to introduce discretionary
bonus to contract staff whose salary
has dalinked frm the govarnment pay
scalas and with good performance.
Staff mambers have baen assured
that the new staff structura will only
be achieved by natural wastage and
the implementation of the VR
Scheme. No salary cut will ba
introduced i thare is LSG resanve.

2n other human resources
initiatives, during the year undar
review, we hawve continued the
devalopment of core competencies
for differant ranks under the proposed
new appraisal system. We hava also
engaqged an | T consultant to develop
a tailor-made system to meet the
hurman resources changas in tha
social sarvice field.

Management
Reengineering

We have started to use the
Performance Measurement and
Management Tool (PMMT) in 2005
06 and most of the service units have

reached tha level sat under the key
performance indicators. All servica
units are following PMMT to formulate
their annual plans. On managemsant
audit, we have completed the audit on
oparational risk and compliance, and
have sought endorsemant of the Audit
Committee. A Risk Managament
Manual has been in place to enhance
the risk rmanagement system on risk
idantification, pravention, reduction
and rermedy.

On enhancement of intar-
disciplinary taamwork in diffarent
reqions, the agency-based therapists
have been daployed to respactive
reqiens under the management of
Regional Managers effective from
MNowvarmber 2005 to strengthen the
sanvice devalopment in the regions.
The pilot scheme has yet to be
reviewad in six months' time.

Service Development
Three new projects have been
commenced in our Rehabilitation
Centre. Thanks to the support of tha
Keswick Foundation for the first three



e

years’ recurrent cost, and the
“Operation Santa Claus” and The
Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust for the fitting-out cost, our self-
financed Development and Support
Centre for Persons with Autism
coammenced operation in August
2006. With the positive response from
the community and the support from
Citigroup and Partnership Fund for the
Disadvantaged, a sensory integration
therapy centre is being established in
addition to the one attached to Chak
On Adult Training Centre. On the
rooftop of the Rehahilitation Centre,
we have received support from the
“Operation Santa Claus” for the
installation of a sensory garden.

Following the successful bidding
of the contract of the cleansing work
for the student halls of The University
of Hong Kong, Hong Yung Services
Limited, a social enterprise estab-
lished by the Scciety, secured the
contract on the three-year operation
of the staff co-op shop of the Hospital
Authority. The operation will provide
more varieties of job opportunities and
job training for our sevice users, such
as retail training, goods delivery
service, etc.

= Opening Ceremom H taﬁ o—oShop

In October 2005, we com-
menced two new community
support projects for people with
mental handicap in New
Territories West and people
with psychiatric disabilities in
Hong Kong Island. We have
also implemented the Work
Extension Programme for the
elderly sevice users in Ngai
Shing Workshop to enable them to
enjoy suitable activities in their retiring
age. These projects are under the
subvention of the Sacial Welfare
Department. Besides, we will
establish Agape Society Limited to
further develop Casa Famiglia
service.

Research Projects

We have been promoting
evidence-based practice in the
Society. With the support of the
academics, we have completed the
Study on Psychosacial Wellbeing and
Adaptive Behaviour of Residents of
Casa Famiglia as well as the Survey
on Leisure Life of Peaple with Mild
Mental Handicap in Tuen Mun and
Yuen Long. Three other research
projects are in pragress, which are the
development of the Life Experience
Interactive Measurement Scale, the
implementation of Multimedia-
assisted Training Approach and the
Pilot Study on Weight Management
for people with mental handicap. All
the research findings will be shared
with the field in the Society's 30™
anniversary conference in March
2007.

FEHE S Chaiman's Report

Exchange programmes
with Counterparts in China

We have continued the exchange
programmes with arganizations in
different provinces and cities in China.
With the Saciety’s support, the Macau
Government entrusted the Fu Heng
Saciety of Macau to open a day training
centre for people with severe to
moderate mental handicap in July
2005, apart from its current vocational
development centre. We have liaised
with Long Gang, Shenzhen to explore
the possibility of opening a centre for
people with mental handicap with the
Society providing the consultancy
service. On exchange visits, the social
service organizations in the Mainland
have expressed that they have
benefited from their visits and
exchanges with our service units.

Partnership with
Parents

Parents are our significant
partners in the service delivery. We
have continued to work closely with
Fu Hong Parents’ Association.
Parents are provided channels to give
their views on matters ranging from
centre daily operation to Society
policies and development. During the
year under review, we have 210
meetings with parent participation and
134 parents attended our task groups
and committees meetings. We thank
the parents for their trust and
cooperation in the past years.
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L
= 3 FHS Charity Walkathon

Corporate governance

The Society understands the
importance of good corporate
governance since it uses the public
fund. During the year under review,
the practice and procedure as well as
the code of ethics for Council
members were updated. The Council
also conducted its annual self-
evaluation to assess whether it and
its members were functioning
effectively. The evaluation result was
discussed by the Audit Committee. To
strengthen good corporate
governance, a Service Audit Manager
was recruited in accordance with the
advice of the Audit Committee.

To keep high standard on the
Society’s accountability and
transparency, we have invited
outsiders such as Independence
Commission Against Corruption
(ICAC) to advise on our operations.
Upon completion of ICAC’s study on
our procurement of goods and
services in May 2005, we have
incorporated its recommendations
into our Financial Management and
Internal Control Manual. ICAC has

started their second study on
the administration of
rehabilitation training in our
workshops.

Regarding compliance of
the service requirement, the
Social Welfare Department
conducted review visits to Oi
Wah Home and Yuet Kwan
Home in June 2005. We did not only
pass the assessment, but also gained
many positive comments on our
operation.

Our service units have gained
much appreciation by members of the
community. A number of Justices of
the Peace have visited our
Rehabilitation Centre and were
impressed by our devoted staff
members and high standard
operation. Our Lai Yiu Home also
became one of the seven hostels
selecting for Quality Service Prize.

Fund Raising

With the pressure on stringent
resources, we have explored a brand
new donation mode to raise fund. An
internet fundraising campaign named
“Web Action Care Campaign” has
been launched. The donor can have
his/her own picture and website
hyperlink at our special designed web
page. We hope that more donors will
participate in this new mode of
donation in Hong Kong.

Thirtieth anniversary

in 2007

The Society will have its 30"
birthday in 2007. We have started to
prepare a series of programmes for
celebration including a conference
with the theme on  “New Initiatives
on Community Integration”. We are
honoured to have Professor Robert
L. Schalock, a renowned scholar in
rehabilitation field, as the keynote
speaker.

Towards the 30" anniversary, |
would like to thank our President, Dr.
Simon K.K. Wong, JP, dedicated
members of the Council and
committees, committed staff
members, parents and stakeholders.
Your continuous support has enabled
the Society to provide quality services
to those who are in need.

<rls -\J‘
Eleanor P.H. Lam
Chairman
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Day Training Services

Life Experience

Interactive Training

Apart from providing practical
life skills training for our service
users, the Society's effarts are
also directed fo enhancing service
users' life experience in human
relations, leisure activities and
social inclusion. In the past year,
our day fraining centres continued
to employ and develop "Life
Experience Interactive Training”
in their services. If is a person-
cenfred approach that provides
diverse training activities and
interactive training sfrategies
based on service users' individual
needs. The aim is to enhance
senice users' life experence and
positive behavioural development
and attain meaningful life and
social inclusion. The day training
centres arranged the service
users to receive fraining in 3 to &
specially-designed group environ-
ments. These included maotor
skills, household chores, leisure,
self-care, vocational skills, arts,
inferpersonal relationship,
infarmation technalogy, news and
information, social and religious
activities, efc. Group fraining
formats include situational
teaching, multimedia, arts media
and games, etc. The fraining is
aimed to broaden service users'
scope of life experience, and help
them acquire satisfaction and
successful experience through
multi-dimensional group
interaction and strategic training
scheme.

Ta ensure effective imple-
mentafion, training in the form of
seminars and workshops were
arganized for service unit
managers, social workers and
frontline woarkers of day fraining
centres, hoping fo enhance their
knowledge and skills in this
respect.

For sustainable deve-
lopment, the Sociefy has incorpo-
rated life experience interactive
fraining info its staff development
programme series. A working
group was sef up fo develop
teaching kits that contained vid-
eos of different group activities
and interactive skills and strate-
gies for staff fraining. They can
also be used to facilitate sharing
and exchange expenence among
agencies in the rehabilitation field.

In the past year, the Society
continued fo woark along with the
Cenfre on Behavioural Health,
The University of Hong Kong on
the design of life experience
interactive training evaluative
instrument, hoping to measure
abjectively its effectiveness
on the service users. The scope
of agsessment included the
diversification of fraining activities,
service users' demonstration of
positive behaviour and the
opportunities for social inclusion.
The evaluative instrument is
presently undergoing wvalidity
and reliability fest.

e AETE 2 Services Fiphliphts

Diversified and Interactive Training

Adult Trmining Centre

Arts for People with
Disabilities

In developing arts for people
with disahilities, the Society has
solicited help from experienced
integrated art practitioner Ms.
Wirginia Chu in the praduction of
a CO-Fom on African Drum
percussiaon training manual,
affering useful knowledge,
guidelines, teaching schemes
and interactive rhythm training
for rehabilitation workers. To
promaote the CD, we had
arganized a Waorkshop on
"Percussion rhythms”, hoping fo
encourage the use of African
Crum in developing the arts
potentials of people with mental
handicap. Maoreaver, a grant from
the Health, Welfare and Food
Bureau will make possible the
arganizafion of the “International
Y ear of the Arts — The heart beat
of African Drum” in December
2006. Being an attempt to
promote community integration,
the programme will engage both

P
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students and service users in
drums and percussion

perfarmance.

Ta further develop arfs faor
people with disabilities, a series
of arts fraining courses including
percussion fraining, body and
form creation, creative drama and
visual arts would be offered in
2008-07. The goal is to equip
tutars with relevant skills and
encourage them to actively
employ arts activities in the
fraining process, resuling in better
development of service users'
arts potentials, enhancing self-
confidence and life fulfillment,
promoting public awareness of
their creative talents as well as
reinfarcing social inclusion.

Computer-assisted

Leaming

The application of information
technology has become indis-
pensable inour daily lives; several
attempts were made fo promaote
the use of information technology
by people with mental handicap.
The "FHS Sports Day — Digital-
phofo Competition” was one such
instance. Enties from the people
with mental handicap were of
autstanding guality and
comparable fo works of able
bodies, reflecting the potentials of
people with mental handicap in
visual ars.

The “Cyber Care Project”

e

£

launched in October 2005 was
another attempt fo encourage
service users to employ
infarmation fechnalogy in
communication with others.
Deficiency in language has
hampered people with mental
handicap to communicate
an the phone. Through video
conferencing with facial express-
ion and body language seen on
screen, people with mental
handicap are able to hefter
express themselves, and the
chances for face-to-face
communication between them
and the outside world are also
enhanced. Closer contacts with
family and friends and greater
social inclusion are made
possible.

To take a step further, a
Launching Ceremony far the
"Cyber Care Project” was held at
Tsuen Wan Plaza on 18 February
2008. Mr. Sit Tung, Assistant
Director (Rehabilitation and
Medical Social Services), the
Social Welfare Department, Dr.
Cecilia Li-Tsang, Associate Head
of Department of Kehabilitation
Sciences, The Hong Kaong
Palytechnic University, Dr. Wong
Y¥u Cheung, Assistant Professaor
of Department of Social Wark
and Social Administration, The
University of Hong Kong, and Mrs.
Eleanar Lam, Chairman of our
Socety were invited as officiating
gquests. The project was divided
inta two phases, the first phase

s [rawing class

focused on encouraging people
with mental handicap fo use video
conferencing facilities; while the
second phase, starfed in April
2008, with emphasis on social
inclusion would outreach to
community organizations and
schools. It is hoped the Care
Metwork can shorten the distance
between the peaople with
disahilities and the community,
forge undemstanding and friend-
ship, and to enable interested
"Best
Buddies Hong Kang” movemeant

participants to join the

to build one-to-one friendship
between people with and without
menrtal handicap.

Multimedia-assisted
Training

With the assistance from
Dr. Waong ¥u Cheung, the Society
was able fo start the development
of "Mufimedia-assisted Training”
for people with mental handicap in
2004. The special needs of the
senvice users require their fraining
to be innovative in content,
teaching materials and method.
"Mulfimedia-assisted Training”




qives up the fradifional mode of
direct teaching (using
demonsfration and role playh.
Rather, if provides a video-faped
and interactive teaching
environment equipped with video
shows, computer programming
and projection, which is helpful fo
stimulate learning motives and
enhance learning effecfivenass.

Phase | of the Project focused
on assessing the effeciveness of
applying "Multimedia-assisted
training” in the production of
mosaic pictures' production.
Comparing to fraditional mode of
teaching, the results showed that
service users were happier and
demaonstrated higher degree of
participation during the process.
Phase I, with the abjective fo
assess effectveness in community
living skills Training (such as
supermarket shopping, taking
public transport and mailing |etters
at the Post Office), has also
commenced in 2006, The resulf will
be released later_ it is expected that
greafer fraining effeciveness will be
attained than cenfre-based fraining
activities.

In the past year, the Sociefy
provided training on "Production
of Multimedia-assisted Training
Modules" faor staff at the day
training centres. Data and
infarmation supplied by the
centres were complied and made
into & CO-Faom for internal use
and reference. Meanwhile, an

internet database editing and
sharing platform was set up fo
faciitate senvice unifs to download
training modules and carry out
minor editing according to specific
fraining needs of users of different
service units.

The Saciety will continue its
endeavour to develop and
promate multimedia-assisted
fraining modules for use by other
agencies, and aim to create
relevant database on the infemet,
enhancing exchange and coope-
retion within the field.

Individual Rehabilitation and
Development Porgramme
Case Management

To enhance service infe-
gration, the “Individual
Fehahilitation and Dewvelopment
Programme Case Management”
was tried out at Cheung Sha Wan
Adult Training Centre and Father
Tapella Home respectively, ayear
after its debut at Lok VWah Adult
Training Centre in 2004. The
initiative emphasized “person-
centred” and "holistic care”
approach to case management
system. Each service user's
training, care, recreational
development, family and welfare
needs would be assessed by the
same social worker who would
supervise trainers fo provide the
required training and activifies for
the user. Since its inception, the
initiafive has achieved better
integration of services and mare
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comprehensive care was
rendered to the service users.

Ta meet the new challenge,
"Rehabilitation and Development
Team” comprising service unit
management staff and
representatives of different
professions and concerned
grades was set up in adulf fraining
centres. Based on resources
available and the halisfic neesds
and expectations of the service
users, the Team planned and
designed the centre's daily
routines and training activiies and
subjected them to service users’
choice.

In view of the encouraging
outcomes, the  “Individual Rehab-
ilitation and Development
Porgramme Case Management”
and "Rehabilitation and
Development Team”  have been
implemented inall service units since
Aprl 2006. Mareover, "Web-based
Case Management System” we
designed is undergoing trnal. It is
expected that the new system would
help promote inter-disciplinary case
management and service efficiency.
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Residential Services

The diverse development in
residential services has brought
about a more sophisticated
management system. In the past
year, members of Jaint Meeting
on Residential Services had
reviewed the operations and
logistics of various hostels, and
planned fo infroduce standard-
ization fo the management
system. The first step was fo
standardize the forms and record
system, such as guidelines for
completing the hostel log,
imventory of self-purchase by
service users and that of disposal
and obsolete items. Subsequent
changes are underway to prepare
faor the computerization of
management system that is
expected to increase manage-
ment and operation efficiency.

Resources Management

Starting from Mowvember
2004, the Society implemented
the cenfral bulk purchasing
scheme for the supply of food and
daily necessities to hostels. The
scope of purchase included
frozen meat, vegetahbles, fruits,
groceries, dried seafood and
cleansing products. Members of
the waorking group were
responsible to maonitor the
ardering procedures, choose
suppliers and evaluate the
effectiveness of the scheme, with
the aim to simplify and system-
atize the ordering process. The
scheme ran smoothly since its

inception while the ordering
procedures of different service
units had all been computerized
with significant reduction in total
expenses than before.

Safe Working Environment

Providing a safe working
environment is an important
business. In this regard, twao
kitchen devices with safety
features: meat fendenizer and
vegetable cutting machine were
installed in Father Tapella Home
in 2005. The machines replaced
manual woark with mechanical
tools which helped reduce
accidents and exhaustion of the
staff and increase work efficiency.
Moreover, it also enabled more
capable service users fo learn
and frain under a safe working
enviranment.

Volunteer Service

Upoan referral from The U.S.
Consulate General in Hong Kong,
11 soldiers of the USS Abraham
Lincoln visited Leung King Adult
Training Centre on ¥ April 2006.
The soldiers helped with
maintenance and cleaning waork
of the hastel in the morning, and
spent the afternoon at the day
fraining centre interacting with our
service users. They engaged in
activities like singing karacke,
dancing and making Easter egq.
Their enthusiasm helped over-
come language bamier and both
parties were enjoying one
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Enhance Quality of Life

wooldiars of the USS Abraham Lircoln ware

makirg Easter eggs with service usears at Leung

Kirg Adult Trining Cantra

another's company. Later they
alsa visited Tin Yiu Home.

Religious Activities
To enhance service users'
guality of life with special
emphasis on spiritual enrichment
has all along been the goal of the
Society. In 2005, Kit Hong Home
invited fnends from the church to
arganize spirifual activities
entitled
pany” for our service users.

“In the Lord's com-

Since the implementation of
the “Individual Rehabilitation
and Development Programme”,
coupled with the outcomes shown
in the "life experence checklist”,
our service users  guality of life
has been markedly improved.
Mevertheless, for those with
religious belief, it was also
abwvious that spirifual ennchment
was insufficient, mainly because
of their inabilities to seek and
parficipate in nourishing religious
activities.
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According to statisfics, there
were more than 10 Cathalics
among the service users of Kit
Horg Home. Ta refresh their faith,
the Home organized its first
spiritual activity in May 2005
beanng the theme —Inthe Lord's
company. The event atfracted
aver 100 participants, apart from
service users and their relatives,
volunteers from Tuen Mun and
Yuen Long, there were also
participants coming fram
Priscilla's Home, Lai ¥iu Home
and Father Tapella Home. The
favourable response and the
need for spiritual support had
brought members of Tuen Mun
Haly Redeemer Catholic Church
and volunteer Mr. Thomas Lai
(former FHS staff} fo conduct
religious group activities for the
Catholics bi-weekly. Lateron, with
regularvisits and suppaort from the
sisters of Yan Qi Home, fwo
service users were bapfized at
mass, turning over a new leaf in

their lives.

= Dting with Volu ntears
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Vocational Rehabilitation

and Development Services

Fu Hong Society provides a
wide range of vocational
rehabilitation and development
services that cater for the
vocational development and
social skills fraining of people with
disabilities. Integrative supporting
services are also rendered based
on service users  ahilities and
interests. The goal is to assist
them in securing jobs in the open
market and achieve social
inclusion.

Workshop Services

Despite the upturn in Hong
Kong's econaomy, relocation of
business and factories to the
mainland has exerted corfinuous
difficulties for the workshops fo
arrange suifable jobs for our
senice users. In the past year, the
workshops managed to provide
assembling and packaging work
for less capable service users.
Moreaver, in response fo market
situation, our workshops had also
tried on the one hand to encour-
age capable service users fo
engage in non-workshop-based
waorks and provide the required
vocational skills fraining far them,
while also actively develop such
kind of market on the other hand.
Cur efforts were rewarding, we
were able to secure more than 10
new clients in cleaning, laundry
and car beauty services. The
proportion of income generated
from non-workshop-based works
hes increased to over 20% of the

total amount, and the number of
service users engaged in these
works has also increased about
18%. Apart from engaging in
assembling, packaging and
mailing service, the workshops
also rendered computer-cut vinyl
lettering, banner production,
logistics and delivery, laundry, air
sterilization, pest contral, car
beauty and other types of ceaning
services. Looking into the future,
we will continue aur acfive
collaboration with the business
sector, keeping frack of market
development and service
diversification, as well as
rendering multi-dimensional
vocational skills fraining based on
service users' abilities and
interests.

Integrated Vocational Re-
hahilitation and Vocational
Skills Assessment Services

To facilitate vocational
rehabilitation service develop-
ment, upon approval from the
Social Welfare Deparfment in
2004, Kwai Hing Workshop was
transformed into an integrated
vocational rehabilitation services
cenfre under the new name
"Kwai Hing VYocational Develop-
ment Centre”. The new centre
renders infegrated vocational
rehabilitation and development
services fo people with disabilities.
Based on service users' capa-
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Enhance Vocafional Skills
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Harg KEorg

bilities and interests, it provides
workshop-based as well as
supported employment vocational
skills training, allowing service
users with work pofentials to
transfer directly from workshop to
supported employment and
ultimately to open employment. In
the past year, through the
concerted efforts of our staff, 5
new employers in commercial
sector would provide on the [ob
training and employment
apportunities for our service
users, as well a5 B service users
were employed in the open
market.

Furthermore, a  "Vocational
Skills Assessment Cenfre” was
set up at Kwai Hing Yocational
Development Centre in 2005 fo
provide comprehensive vocational
skills assessment fo service users
50 that related skills fraining can
be decided and provided to them.
During phase |, the centre had
already conducted assessments
for aver 40 service users of our

workshops and suppask

ey "

= fizlkathon of Student Halls of The Univemsity of
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employment service. The
assessments generated accurate
and detailed information far
matching suitable types of
vocational training and em-
playment for the service users. It
is the goal of the centre ta
continue improving its assess-
ment fools and service. Starting
from April 2006, assessment
service has been exfended fo
service users of other argan-
izations in the community as well.

Supported Employment
Service and On The Job

Training Programme

The employment situation of
unskilled workers remained
unsatisfactory despite the gradual
drop in Hong Kong's unem-
ployment rate. Seeking open
employment for people with
disabilities is even a greater
challenge. The supported
employment service offers pre-
vocational as well as on the job
training to people with disahilities,
helping them fo adapt to different
demands of the employment
market. Pre-vocational training
adopts both individual counseling
and group work approach. Led by
staff instructors, service users
receive their fraining on site, such
as practicing car beauty service
at the car park. To secure employ-
ment and practice opportunities,
e series of initiatives were
implemented by suppaorted

e

employment service in the past
year. These included proactive
service promation, maintaining
close working relationship with
employers and rendering
diversified business supparted
services for employers, providing
temporary employees in time,
offering employees on probation
free of charge and change of
employees. We were able to help
13 service users (with service
capacity of 50} find open
employment in 2005,

The positive results were
recognized by a grant from the
Social Welfare Deparfment in
March 2006 to continue our
unning the  "On The Job Train-
ing for People with Disabilites”.
The scheme provides fraining
allowance for both employees with
disabilities and their employers,
encouraging the former fo
participate in the labour market
and the latter to employ people
with disabilites. The service
capacity is 15. In 2005, 8 service
users succeeded fo secure open
employment.

Social Club Houses
Aftending fo the needs for
social skills and leisure
development, social club houses
were set up at the Shek Wai Kok
Waorkshop and Kwai Hing
Yocational Development Centre
to organize different kinds of social
and vocational fraining activities

farour service users. Adopting the
design of a mini café, the club
houses are well-equipped with
computer and internet facilities,
karaoke and audio-visual equip-
ment, magazine conmer, etc, and
serve as a good social spot for
interaction and leisure activities to
take place. Mareover, basic
cooking utensils are provided fo
enable users to sell snacks and
practise simple catering and sales
skills. Staff of the supported
employment service will also
conduct after-wark interest
groups, lending support fo service
users who encounfer problems
and challenges at work.

Apart from rendering
suppartive services, the club
houses are also an ideal meeting
place for staff and service users.
It isoften eesiertotalk in arelaxed
and comforfable environment,
shanng from service users about
their daily lives and problems at
work and in inferpersonal relat-
ionship. The club houses can
facilitate early intervention and
treatment by the staff.

s Hang YU ng sernvices Limited I:Ie.ani.ng Team



Hong Yung Services
Limited

Established by Fu Hong
Society, Hong Yung Services
Limited (Hong Yung}is a social
enterprise that aims fo provide
apen employment opportunifies
for people with disabilifies. Since
its inception, the Company's
business has extended info
different arenas, including
cleaning service for large scale
hostels, repair and maintenance,
air sterilization, pest confral,
laundry, delivery service and sales
business launched in May 2006.
In the past year, Hong Yung had
experienced expedient growth,
the total sales income amounted
fo about §2 million, double the
figures of 2005 Hong Yung had
employed 31 employees with
disabiliies and provided on the job
training to near 40 service users
fram the supported employment
service and workshops.

By adopting a flexible sales
approach and diverse service
development strateqy, with the
support of our Society, Hong Yung
aims fo create more employment
and practice opportunities for
people with disabilities. In August
2005, the concerfed effort of the
staff enabled the successful bid by
Hong Yung for the cleaning
service contract of student halls
of The University of Hong Kang,
praviding employment for 18
people with disahilities and
disadvantaged groups.

In early 2006, we continued
our success in bidding the
confract on the operation of the
Hospital Authority Staff Co-op
Shop at the Hospital Authority
(HAY Building, providing sales
service to HA staff from May
omwards. If is expected that this
service will benefit more than 10
people with disabilities direclty and
also provide fraining opportunities
for the senvice users of the work-
shops and supported employment
Service.

In service promation, Hong
Yung participated actively in
various social enterprises
promafion campaigns, including
the one organized by the Hong
Kong Council of Social Service in
February 2006. We were grateful
fo have The Honourable Danald
Tsang, GBM, Chief Executive, to
vigit our booth and communicate
with our service users and our
staff.

Meanwhile, the Company
also encouraged its staff to take
part in communify volunteer
service after waork, for example,
joining the fund raising walkathon
organized by student halls of The
University of Hong Kong, seeing
it a5 an opportunity fo increase
contact and understanding with
the general public.

Looking inta the future, Hong
Yung will stay firmly with the
mission of Fu Hong Socety. I will

S0 METE 2 Services Fiphliphts

strive to create more working and
practice opportunities for people
with disahilities, explore greater
scope of collaboration with the
business and industrial sector
based on sincerity and real
strength, proactvely develop into
a reliable and diversified social
enterprise and shaping a beautiful
future fogether with the people
with disabilities.

Social Recognition
and Support

Apart from a group of
forward-looking and progressive
staff, the success of ourvocational
rehabilitation and development
services to meet the needs of
service users owes much to the
recognition and support fram our
service users and their family
members, the business sectaor,
social organizations and the
general public. We feel indebted
and sincerely hope that all parfies
will continue their effart and
suppaort to help people with
disahilities achieve open
employment and social inclusion.
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Psychiatric

Rehabilitation Services

Community Integration
and Involvement

Exver since the establishment
of three halfway houses at the
Rehabilitation Cenfre in 1987, the
pursuit of the ideal of social
inclusion is never ceasing. To
enhance participation, we have
actively irvobred our service users
in community affairs and volunteer

Service.

Community Mental

Health Link
Community Mental Health

Link (the Link}, in operation since
January 2002, is an effective
community-based support ser-
vice for people with psychiatric
disabilities. Since its inception, a
total of Y00 members and carers
hawve been served by the Link
whose current membership has
reached 223,

Apart from serving the people
with psychiatric disabilifies, the
Link has also established a
volunteer group — The Link Club,
which arganized programmes for
the elderly and joined community
activifies with a youth centre of St
James' Settlement. On the other
front, The Link Club received
funding from the Hong Kong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation

Limited to launch a large-
scale programme for the
eldery residents of Shek Pai
Wan Estate in 2006. Since
the programme will be
arganized in collabaration
with other eldery centres in
the district, it provides
valuable opportunities for

social inclusion.

nisit of Cammunity Mantal Haalth Link rembears

Aftercare Service
The service users of our
halfway houses will be discharged
ance they are ready for com-
munity re-integration. Some of
them will return to live with their
families, while ofthers choose fo
lead an independent life in the
community. Our social workers
will render support and aftercare
service to them for a penod of fwo
years. In the past year, 23
service users hawve successfully
completed their rehabiliftation
process. According fo statistics,
we have served B0 senvice users,
in which 34 service users live
independently in the community,
while 15 service users are able to
live with their families again. The
remaining 11 service users live
either in compassionate re-

housing units or in hostels.
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Re-ntegrate info the Community

Community Mental
Health Care Services

Community Mental Health
Care Services, a new service
inifiafive since Odober 2005, aims
to provide continuous community
support to people with psychiatric
disabilities discharged fram
psychiatric hospitals or halfway
houses, and help them sustain
independent living in the com-
munity. K also provides vocational
rehakbilitation for service users
idling at halfway houses, aiming
to enhance their working abilify.
Social workers are deployed fo
renderthis new iniiafive that serve

referrals on Hong Kong Island.

Halfway House

Volunteers Group
Currently, the Group has 30

members who are the service
users of the halfway houses. They
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meef requlary fa plan their group
activities. In 2006, the Group
continued to launch the social
inclusian project, "Gift of the
Heart", farthe elderly people lving
in ¥ ue Kwong Chuen, Aberdeen.
They had achieved an impressive
participation rate of 146. Mot only
hawve our service users builf up
their confidence to inferact with
the elderly in the community, they
have also gained undemstanding
and trust from the elderly with
whom they made friends. Mare-
aver, the Group had also organ-
ized visits to dischargees of the
halfway houses with the aim fo
enhance mufual concern and

care.

The Music Group
Members of the Music Group
comprise not only service users
of aur halfway houses, but also
members of the Community
Mental Health Link. There are
cumently 32 members of the group
who have held performances in
many occasions, ranging from
perfamances in primary schools
inthe Southern Distrct to temitory-
wide concerts. Throughout the
vear, the Group had taken parf in
10 community programmes,
covering a wide variety of

activities. In February 2006,

members of the
Group wisited the
elderly patients in
Kwong Wah Hospital
and rendered
wolunteer service for
them. Cverthe years,
the Music Group has
played a significant
role in helping service
users to re-integrate

infa the community.

mialu ntear Sensice
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Casa Famiglia

Casa Famiglia is a pioneenng
project of Fu Hong Society that
aims at the integration of people
with mental handicap info the
community. The project has twa

main Cconcems:

1. For people with mental handicap,
their parents will become too old fo
provide a lifelong care for them.
Although it is usually difficult for
people with mertal handicaptoget
mamied and form their own families,
must of them long for a place they
call "home” that can be considerd
as their "family”. Casa Famiglia
provides them with a homely living
ervironment where they can enjoy
a hammonious family life.

2_For people in the community,
they would need to accept and
appreciate the presence of people
with various degrees of mental
handicap and to get along with
them. Presently, there are still
considerable prejudice and
unjustified fears in the community
towards people with mental
handicap. At the same time, there
i5 also a growing number of people
not only hope to make donafions
in cash or kinds, but also confribute
their free time and effort fo help
those in need and make friends
with them. Casa Famiglia offers
appoartunities for a frue and
concrete inclusion of people with
disabilfies through interaction and
familianzation with memkbers of the
wider community.

Social inclusion

Collabaration between
members of Encounter Casa
Famiglia and a group of secondary
students in the Kowloon District
Festival 2005 International
Fehabilitation Day Yanety Show
held in Movember 2005.
Handicrafts made by our members
were displayed at the event.
Besides, a Christmas Party was
held in January 2006 at Concordia
Casa Famiglia. The Party hosted
a fotal attendance of 70 participants
including family members, regular
friends and wisitors.

Wider publicity

Exchanges with Huiling,
Homes and Community Service for
Persons with Mental Disabilities in
Guangzhou took place in 2005 Ta
deepen their understanding of the
senice, workers from the Mainland
fraveled to Hong Kong and visited
the Casa Famiglia in persan.
Besides, a T programme on Casa
Famiglia was produced by the
Cathalic Hong Kong Diocesan
Audio Visual Centre while Kung
Kao Po had published an arficle on
it All these publicity helped solicit
greater support and understanding
from the public.

Research

Findings from a research
"Psychosocial Wellbeing and
Adaptive Behaviour of Residents of
Casa Famiglia” conducted by our
Fesearch Committee showed that

Build a Family

Casa Famiglia as a new service
model, was effective fo provide

person-centered and humane living
ervironment for people with mental
handicap. It alsofacilitated a higher
level of social inclusion with
members from the community.

Social recognition

From the start of Casa
Famiglia project, care and support
from regular friends fo people with
mental handicap was received
continuously, in addition to the
recognition from other argan-
izations. Some organizations even
showed their interest fo dewvelop
similar service for people with
disahilities. We are delighted fo
extend our support to ather
agencies of similar setting.
Furthermaore, outside donations
from individuals, churches and The
Haong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust's three-year grant also play
an impaortant role fo sustain and
dewvelop Casa Famiglia. We hope
that the service of Casa Famiglia
can be further developed 5o that
more people with mental handicap
receive the love and warmth from
family.
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Community

Faollowing the reformation of
social welfare services, changes
accur in differert types of service
in the past few years. Through
conformetion and transformation,
existing services were reformed in
forms of provision, and diversified
community support service was
generated in the rehahilitation
secfor, to provide service users
wha live in the community with
more suitable services. Our
Society has been actively
responding to the needs of service
users, we notonly keep improving
our existing services, but also
keep up with the needs of people
with mental handicap living in the
community. We hbelieve that
service users would live with
dignity in the community if they
can get suitable support.

Home-based Training

and Support Services

In late 2002, Home-based
Training service was first
transformed to “Home-based
Training and Support Services”,
the capacity has raised from 70
to 200 service users and the farget
users were extended to people
with physical handicap. We not
anly provide fraining and phy-
siotherapy services to the senice
users, but also establish a
community support netwark fo
enable the service users to easily
abtain suitable services through
our referral, and to live more
independently in the community.

-~
)
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Handicap in the Community

Community Support
Services

At the same year, we
received subvention from the
Social Welfare Departmenrt fo start
a Fyear service, Extended Care
Senice of the Community Support
Project. We launched the service
at Shan King Adult Training
Cenfre and Cho ¥iu Adult Training
Cenfre for people with mental
handicap who were studying at
special schools or receiving
training at day centres. In these
years, there were 237 people
registered for the service and the
number of attendance reached
31,125 In view of the sager
demands, the Social Welfare
Department granted subvention
far non-government argan-
izations' application to launch a
series of community support
services in 2005, Our Society was
one of the successful applicants
and launched "Haliday Care
Service" in Ocfober 2005, to
continue the provision of care
services for people with mental
handicap in the evening or on
holidays. Besides, the Social
Welfare Department also subsid-
ized our Society in providing
"Family-based Respite Service”
forthose who are not able to reach
our service unifs, such home care
service enables the family
members of the service users to
handle other impartant issues by
receiving our assistance.

n 5ocial gathering

In 2004, our Society
integrated existing community
support services and added
various innovative services to
meet the needs of service users
in the community. We understood
that service users were not able
to get comprehensive service
infarmation and that was an
abstacle for them fo gain service
effectively. In consideration of this,
a series of promaotion activities
hawve been held. One-stop follow
up service was adopted in service
units fo respond fo service users'
needs. We would confinue the
promafion works fo bring our
service information to those in
need.

It is difficult to develop
innovative services with limited
resources and provide flexible
services which meet the special
needs of individual service user.
The Society and the staff should
be creative, willing fo try, full of
spirit of adventure and brave to
face failure, so that they can
innovate new services through
practices. This is our job
expedation.
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Paramedical

Services

Development and Support
Centre for Persons with
Aurtism

The Development and
Support Centre far Persons with
Aufism, a pioneering specialist
centre rendering supportive
services for persons with aufism,
has been opened in August 2006,
at the same time when the Society
launches its second summer
programme for people with auism.
A big thanks must be given fo
Keswick Foundation for its
generous donafion of $3,395.218
to cowver the operafing expenses of
the centre forthree years. We must
also express our grafifude fo South
China Maorning Post and Radio
Television Hong Kong for their
arganization of the "Operation
Sanfa Claus” and The Hang Kang
Jockey Club Chartties Trust, and a
grant of $720,000 and $458 000
respectvely to support the capital
works of the Centre. With these
funding, we will be able to recruit
accupational therapists, social
waorker and other professionals fo
arganize wvarious Kinds of
programmes, such as day training
pragramme and after-schoal
programme to enable people with
aufism fo lead an independent life.

Sensory Integration

Therapy Service

Conducted by occupational
therapists, sensory integration

Quality Occupational Therapy and

Physiotherapy Services

therapy service has been offered
in Chak On Adult Training Cenfre
faor two years with favourable
response from the users. Parents
showed great appreciation of the
therapy while there are still many
gqueuing up for the service. Ta
meet increasing demand from the
communify, a new Sensory Inte-
gration Therapy Centre, sifuated
at the ground floor of our
Rehabilitation Centre, has been
set up and starfed aperation in
August 2006, serving mainly users
from Hong Kong lsland.

Publication

In arder to ensure our staff
receiving continued and gualify
fraining fo update their knowledge
and skills in rendering guality
service, the publication of books
and newsletters by therapists was
made part of the staff develop-
ment programme. Examples of
this included a book an

"Prevention and Treatment of

® Boddy Wiaight Managamant Frogmamme

Musculoskeletal Disorder” and a
bi-annual newsletter on occup-
ational safety. The book, written
by physiotherapists, helps
enhance staff 5 undestanding of
preventive measures when
performing manual wark ar
exercise. The newsletter helps
increase staff's safety awareness
during waork, thus lowering the
rates of accidents of staff and

SEervice LSers.

Staff Training, Educat-
ional Talk and Profess-

ional Training

Cur therapists contribute o
the professional training and
development of rehabilitation
waorkers ina number of important
ways. Motonly did they provide in-
service training (fopics included
safefy issues, daily tasks such as
manual handling, feeding task, fall
prevention efc.} for staff fo en-
hance their safety and corfidence
at work, they also conducted
educational seminars for other
Mon-governmental Organizations,
special schools and parents’
associations. These seminars
enable mutual sharing amang
different organizations of cument
practices in the rehahilitation field.
To support professional growth,
aur therapists also served as
supervisors for therapists from
ather organizations and students
of accupational therapy and
physiotherapy majors.



Pilot Study

It has been the aim of the
Society fo achieve evidence-
based practice which helps
ensure the provision of qualify
service. A pilof study on the body
weight management programme
far people with mental handicap,
coordinated by physiotherapist,
had been implementing in Lai ¥iu
Home and Lai ¥iu Adult Training
Centre. The results of the study
would be published in the
Society's 30% anniversary
conference to be held in 2007.

S0 METE 2 Services Fiphliphts
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Clinical Psychological

Services

Managing Emotional
Problems and Chall-
enging Behaviour of

Service Users

Apart from offering individual
psychotherapy, family therapy
and group therapy to our service
users based on the nature of their
problems and needs, the Society
has also established the
"Challenging Behaviour Manage-
ment Group” which meets
regulary to discuss and evaluates
different types of treatment plan
for service users. Group members
include clinical psychologists, an
accupational therapist, a
psychiatric nurse and experienced
social workers. The mulfi-
disciplinary approach is found fo
be an effective way fo manage the

challenging behaviours.

Cognitive Behavioural
Therapy (CBT) Training
Groups

As proven in clinical research
and practice, CBT is effective in
enhancing stress management,
emotional management and
problem solving skills of people
with mental handicap. Subse-
guently, CBT fraining groups with
focus on "Anger Management”
were set up in service units of the

Society where service users could

learn how to identify emotions,
manage anger and solve

problems.

Training Manual

In June 20086, the Sociefy
published "Cognitive
Behavioural Therapy: Anger
Management far People with
Intellectual Disahilities”. The
manual summarizes and
integrates the theories and
practices of various psycho-
therapies, which facilitates staff's
understanding of this nevw training
method. Ta match the needs of
service users, an "activity-
based” fraining mode is adopted
which employs colourful pictures
and cards as teaching matenals,
and interactive games and role
plays as teaching fools in the
process. Apart from that, the
Society plans to compile manuals
on “Socio-sexual Skills" and
"Anxiety Management” .

CBT Support Group
A CBT support group has

been formed fo hald reqular
meetings among professionals
comprising psychiatrist, clinical
psychologist, occupational
therapist and social workers from
different agencies. Members
of the group agree that it is

a valuable opportunity for

e AETE 2 Services Fiphliphts

Psychotherapy & Psychological Consultation

professional exchange to which
new members are encouraged fo

jain.

Staff Training

In line with the development
of CBT fraining, a series of
seminars and fraining sessions on
"Anger Management”, "Anxiety
Management' and “Relaxation”
were conducted by clinical
psychologists to enhance staff's
understanding of CBT concepts.

Promotion

A seminar an "Cognitive
Behavioural Therapy: Anger
Management for People with
Intellectual Disabilities” was
arganized in collaborafion with Fu
Hong Society of Macau far
rehabilitation warkers. Through
public talk and video presentation,
aur clinical psychologists were
able to elaborate and promote the
applicafion of CBT for people with

mertal handicap.

Academic Conference

Cur clinical psychologists
attended a conference onservices
far people with mental handicap
in Macau in 2006, with its theme
an “Training group on CBT anger
management for people with
mental handicap”. Participants at

the conference shared their

o)
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knowledge and views an the
cantent of the fraining group, the
learning and practice of group
skills a5 well as the application of
the training kit

= Saminaron “Cognitive Behavioural Therapy: Anger b anage ment
for Peopla with Intzllectual Disabiltias™ inbacau

2 6
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Health Care Services

Prevention and
Control of Infectious
Diseases

In the past year, health care
professionals had paid close
attention to the epidemic of
infectious diseases in Hong Kong
as well as outbreak of such
diseases in nearby regions. They
had also closely observed
gquidelines issued by the Centre
for Health Protection and put them
inta daily practice. The aim was
to maintain the hygiene of service
units and ensure that they were
equipped with sufficient stock of
protection equipments. Special
care was given to increase staff's
alertness and minimize the
chance of infection of our service

LEEers.

Based on quidelines issued
by the Social Welfare Department,
Cenfre for Health Protection and
Haospital Autharity, our members
of Health Care Services Meeting
had developed an "Infection
Contral Manual” far infernal
reference. The content of the
Manual includes roles and duties
of Infection Control Officer, statu-
tarily notifiable infectious disea-
ses, risk confrol checklist on
infectious disease, precautious
measures for various types of
communicable diseases and
personal protection equipments.
Besides, through reviewing and
revising "MNaotes onwriting nurse

log” and "Principles an enfering
health record of service users”
during Health Care Services
Meefing, we were able to follow
up effectively the health condition
of service users and provide
comprehensive care for them.

Professional Training

To strengthen the pro-
fessional knowledge of nurses,
the Society had arranged nurses
to attend the fraining course on
infecion control in social services
units, jointly organized by the
Certre for Health Protection and
Hospital Authority, and the briefing
on prevention of avian flu in social
services units, organized by the
Social Welfare Department. Apart
from that, effortwas made to equip
nurses with knowledge of
advanced preventive measures
by inviting Asia City Technoalogy
Ltd. to give talk and demonstration
an auxiliary isolation devices.
Moreover, Hong Kong Red Cross
was invited to organize regular
refresher seminars on "cardio-
pulmaonary resuscitation” fo
upkeep the first-aid knowledge of

OUr nurses.

Ta enhance the capacity and
skills of the carers, regular talks
an first-aid, use of drugs and
various types of protection
equipment were conducted by
nurses for front-line staff and
parents.

Comprehensive Nursing Care

Services Improvement

Ta keep abreast with the
development of the Society,
nurses paricipafion in health care
services development was
significant in the past year. Murse
representatives had helped in the
syllabus and running of the
Society's "Training Course for
Health Care Woarkers”", parficipated
in the “Challenging Behaviour
Management Group”, prepared the
"Menu of service users” for the
whole year, and shared their
professional views at "Medical
Consultation Fee Charging”
working group as well as "Life
Experience Interactive Training”
working group, etc. A working
group was also set up to lend
support to the computerization and
standardization of health care
farms, with the goal for effective
management of health infarmation
0N Senice USers.

napacigl care to sanics usar with sevans
disabilities
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Best Buddies Hong

Kong Movement

The "Best Buddies Hang
Kong' movement was launched
by Fu Hong Society in early 2004
upon invitation by Best Buddies
Intemational in the Urited States.
The movement aims fo enhance
the lives of people with mental
handicap by encouraging one-fo-
ane friendship with students and
members of the community
through direct contact, providing
equal opporfunities to participate
in community affairs and promaot-
ing social inclusion. Currently,
there are 31 counfries and regions
that hawe joined the Best Buddies
movement A total of 1,200 junior
and seniar high schools and
universities have set up their Best
Buddies chapters with aver 250,
000 beneficiaries.

Since its inception,"Best
Buddies Hong Kang' has
attracted 3 terfiary institufions and
secondary schoals numbering
300 students fo set up chapters
an campuses. Through parti-
cipation in leisure activities, a
student and a person with mental
handicap develop friendship on
one-to-one basis. The Society has
offered support to the participating
schools in organization work and
volunteer fraining, it has also
toured round schools promating
the Best Buddies movement,
recruifing student members and
launching chapter activities.

Inthe pastyear, service users

from 18 service units of our
Society had joined the movement.
Since Sepftember 2005,"Best
Buddies Hong Kang' has
extended its reach fo a special
school and a skills cenfre,
enabling more service users fo
participate in this programme that
aspires for social inclusion. Ta
launch publicity at schools, the
Society was alsao active in
organizing talks, offering training
and practice opportunities for
about V00 students from 13
secondary schools that were
interested in joining the pro-
gramme. The process allowed the
students to get acquainted with
people with mental handicap, and
prepared them for setfing up Best
Buddies chapters on campuses in
the future.

In early 2005, the buddies
and their parents were invited fo
shoot a promaofion video, as well
as producing pamphlets, bro-
chures and T-shirts in an effort to
promote "Best Buddies Hong
Kong" movement amang schoals
and the wider community. In July
the same year, near 100 pairs of
buddies attended the 2™ Hong
Kong Conference for People with
Mental Handicap, the buddies
took part in the discussions on
services for people with mental
handicap with great enthusiasm.

Twao student buddies were
sponsored to attend the 16

e AETE 2 Services Fiphliphts

Build an Integrated Community

Annual Best Buddies Leadership
Conference held in the United
States in July 2005, Qur repre-
sentatives gathered fogether with
1,200 student leaders from over
10 regions of the waorld at the
University of Indiana, shared and
exchanged their skills and
experiences in chapter
arganization, programme design,
fund raising and volunteer
recruitment with their international
counterparts.

In October 2005, the founder
of Best Buddies in the United
States, Mr. Anthony Kennedy
Shriver, invited a pair of Best
Buddies from Hong Kong fo attend
the 17" Annual Best Buddies Ball
held in Washington D.C. to share
their personal experience. A short
video on "Best Buddies Hang
Kong" was also shown during the
event. The Ball, a spectacular
event of the Best Buddies
International, is held each year at
ane of the grand halls of the
Kennedy Family. There were 300
quests from America's business
world, political circle and
prominent figures attending the
Ball this year and raised a total
amount of US$E 1 million for the
Best Buddies International.

Fepresentatives from
different chapters were invited fo
join the Society's 9" Sports Day
in Movember 2005, competing for
the Best Buddies Hong Kong

N
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Felay Race Championship.
Student buddies accompanied
their friends with mental handicap
to take part in different races,
explonng the sports talents of their
buddies and sharng their joy and
victories.

In February 2006, 250
buddies from different chapters
paricipated in the Annual Gala of
the Best Buddies Hong Kong.
Stage show by buddies, exper-
ience sharing, group games and
food, all paricipants had spent an
enjoyable weekend. In the same
month, a western cooking class
was organized by our Society in
collaboration with the School of
Hatel and Tourism Management,
The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University. The cooking exper-
ience facilitated ower 10 students

to get along well with the buddies.

The 2™ "Best Buddies Hong
Kang" Movement Electric
Cooking Competition was held in
March 2006 to promote social
inclusion befween people with and
without disabilities. A total of 112
teams comprised near 300 part-
icipants fook part in the compe-
tition. The contestants jointly
prepared a number of delicious
dishes with wonderful looks and
smells that watered the mouths of
the audience. The event had
atfracted many schools and
participants from the rehahilitation
senices, enabling more members

of the community fo recognize the
abilifies of people with mental
handicap, resulting in greater
support fram the community fo the
‘Best Buddies Haong Kang”
movement and attracting mare
students fa join the maovement.

Six pairs of
buddies had spent
great effort in
designing their best
buddies costumes
that won many
applauses from the
audience atthe "Fly
an the Stage”
Fashion Show for
People with Mental
Handicap arganized
by our Society in May
2006. Meanwhile, the Chinese
translation work of the gquestion
naire for the Hardman Survey
conducted by the Best Buddies
Intemational was also underway.
The Survey was an attempt to
asgess the effectiveness of the
‘Best Buddies Hang Kang”
movement with the aim for service
impravement.

Last but rot least, the "Best
Buddies Hong Kang” would like
to extend its heartfelt gratitude to
the continuous funding support
from the Drs. Richand Charles &
Esther ¥Yewpick Lee Charitable
Foundation for this year's
activities and programmes.

n 18" Annual Bast Buddiss Leadarship I::c:.nferenoe
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Fu Hong Parents’

Association

According to the 2005-06
waorking goals and priorities, the
execufive commitfee of the
Parents' Association considered
amendments made fo the
constitution had the most urgency.
Led by Mr. Mg Chi Keung, the
chairman, Mrs. Lo Chau Sook
Haan and Mr. Peter ¥ .C. Yu, the
vice chairmen, a working group
was sef up comprised committee
members and parents to camy out
the said review. Amendments
were made fo areas concerning
membership, member rights,
consultant appaintment and
arganization of executive
commitfee. After a number of
discussions, the amendments
were passed during the B
General Meeting, resulting in an
update version of the constitution.

In view of the long-term effect
of the Govemment's 2005 Review
of Hong Kong Hehahilitation
Programme Plan, the Association
was eager to express its concem
before the end of the consultation
period. A waorking committee
entifled "Follow-up an the 2005
Feview of Hong Kong Rehab-
litation Programme Plan” was
established with Mr. William K.C.
Chang, our hanourary consultant,
as chairman, Mr. Ng Chi Keung,
Mr. Lam Lai Shing (our advisarh,
Mrs. Law Wong Yin Ling, Mas.
Wong Y uenHa and Mrs. Tong Tai
Ha Ping as convenors of working
groups. The committee decided fo
focus the discussion on 4

Building Partnership

with Parents

important areas: medical rehab-
ilitation, hostel service, day care
and community suppaort, and
vaocational fraining and
employment. There were over 40
parents whao got involved in the
committee work, a fotal of 11
group meetings were conducted
and a consultation meeting was
held for all parent members. There
were 174 parents who attended
the working groups’ meetings and
mare than 100 parents fook part
in the consultation meeting. The
Assodation then compiled all the
opinions collected and submitted
to the Health, Welfare and Food
Bureau for consideration. Twao
hundred exfra copies were made
to be sent to vanous govemment
departments, rehabilitation
arganizations and parents’
esgociations.

Faor infernal affairs, the
Associafion was active in
promating cross-district visits by
parents. Regular visits to service
units were arranged to maintain
contacts among parents of
different regions. In 2005, visits
had been made to the relative
groups at our Halfway Houses,
Yuet Chi Home, Yuet Kwan Home
and Yuet Hang Home, and the
parent groups at Tin ¥iu Home
and Chak On Adulf Training
Centre. The parents shared and
exchanged one another's
gxperience under a genuine and
harmaonious atmosphere,
enhancing communication and

understanding. For social
functions, the Parents' Associ-
ation organized an one-day trip fo
the Hong Kong Island in October
2005 , the event was met with
enthusiastic support from over
160 participants, all of them had
spent an enjoyable day.

The Association also values
its partnership with the Society.
Apart from encouraging parent
representatives ta participate in
the new staff orientation
workshops held in April and
September in 2005, exchanging
their views and experiences with
staff, parent representatives also
attended the brefing session on
Key Performance Indicators cum
debriefing session on the Social
Welfare Deparfment's Special
One-off Grant held in June at
Shek Kip Mei Community Hall. Mot
anly did the session increase
transparency, it had also
facilitated parents’ understanding
of the Society's service indicators
and operation, as well as
government's funding palicy
towards the social welfare sector
and its implications. The talk on
Special One-off Grant held in
September at Cheung Sha Wan
Community Cenfre, which had
also attracted parents' parti-
cipation, was a good chance fo
convey to the parents about the
Society's future direction and
policy development, and to gain
parents’ support and under-
standing.



Moreover, rehabilitation
service development and change
hawve been major concern of the
Association. The Association
send representatives fo regularly
attend seminars for self-help
parents' group, encouraqing
parerts fo fake partin all kinds of
seminars and falks, so as fo
enhance their knowledge of the
field and maintain close contacts
with social welfare organizations.

For external affairs, imvitation
was received in July 2006 from the
TWGHs Jockey Club Eehab-
ilitation Complex to speak on the
experience of running parents'
association. Mr. William K.C.
Chang, the honourary consultant,
Mr. Mg Chi Keung, the chaiman,
hrs. Lo Chau Sook Haan, the vice
chairman served as guest
speakers and shared their work
experience with parents of the
host centre.

2006 Raview of Hong Kong Rehabilitation Progmmine Plan folkw

up meating
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Annual Statistical Review

I. AZEPersonnel

i} $EMEE R I A% Number of FHS Employees (2002 - 2006)

GEG.S GE0S G&0 LN b2G
31.3.2002 31.3.2003 31.3.2004 31.3.2003 31.32006

i) IEALARFEH PR 51 T A B Number of Employees of Hong Yung Services Limited

HESHR2004FEXR | FRRBRIRAE] - R—HBARSTENFETAEEE - TELRRE
ATEEEREHAREETERRE - FAtFREZEaRREMIRIRETS -

Fu Hong Society has set up Homg Yung Services Limited (Hong Yung) in 2004 Hong Yung is a nan-
profit making social enterprise set up by and under the management of Fu Hong Society. It aims fo
create and provide job attachment training and employment apportunities for people with disabilities,
serving as their rehahilitation platform for transition to competitve employment in the open market.

oe 31 g4
B TER IRIET R A T AR S REHTEEALR
Mumber of Employees Employmert opporfunifies RIS
with disabilities employed provided fo people with Attachment training
(31.3200B) disahilities opportunities provided to

(2005-2006}

i) $k S M T3/ FHS Staff Development

14,310

LNERIE /W ESE / TRty / B/
Sy S TS
Total number of hours of staff
attendance to course, field visit,
workshop, talk and seminars

people with disahilities
(20052006}
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IETs Bk 2 RIRR A& A B
Service Capacity and Number of Service Users Served
B 5 3R B B PR A B
Service Capacity Mo, of Service Lsers served
31.3.2008 1.4.2005 - 31.3.2008
T} B
Rasldential Services
BEERE AT RERE
Cara & Attantian Hame far Parcans with Savare Disabilities 2Eh 261
TEREIRATEE
Hosztel for Persons with Severe Mental Handicap 385 308
BERREBERSREALIEE
Hashel oy Parsons Wit Savere Piysicd Handic# and Mental Handicap 100 1071
FEBREALEE
Hoztel for Persons with Moderate Mental Handicap 9z 144
- HEFEE
Supported Hostel 20 e
FiETEE
Halfway House 126 165
EESE
Caza Famiglia 22 A
I BT L
Cay Tralning Centre £03 24
m L& R HiE
Vaoecatlonal Rehahllitatian & Develapmeant Services
TSR, 2 i
Yocational Developmernt Centre 154 178
T5
Workshop 305 324
0 ) 1, 5 o
Supported Employment Service a0 a0
s SEERRE 1)
On the Job Training Prograrmime 15 aE
W} 5Rg £
Cammunity-hased Integrated Services
Aftersare Service for Dischargees of Halfway House 50 Lall]
[f ATFIEIT
Cormmunity Mental Health Link 150 194
[f ATFIEIFR R
Cormmunity Mental Health Care Services £5 23
T A b TR 17
Home-based Training and Support Services 300 390
ik R,
Famiky-bazed Respite Care Serdice Lis)
S A| FE
Dy Care Sarvica for tha Parsans with Sevaie Disabiltias 17
qrA=T Al =5
Termpaorary Day Care Service 85
Huoliday Care Service 34
After School Care Service 142
Pl 1 A
Fespite Care Service 156
surmimer Programime for Persons with Autism 27
T S T R TR
Special school Students Attachment Prograrmime 4
R e R
Sensory Integration Therapy 103
Rt
Total 3,602
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n. EEFHREETERR

Classification of Service Users by Major Disabilities

A8 Mo, i
TP Limited Inteligence g 025
= 5= Mid Mental Handicap a5 14,02
b SlE Moderate Mental Handicap 1,082 30,03
T RRE Bl Severe Mental Handicap 500 1601
RREENEE RTE BB [F Severe Physical ang Mental Hangdicap 309 5.58
NE72 %= Physical Handicap 131 3.64
TAIE I Peychiatric Disabilities 61 2=
BRIE Autism 137 3.80
Efh Others 59 164
B35t Total 3,602 100
Iv. HRXENEE
Enhancing Communication with Family Members
FWSaERIER
Farticipation of Famik Members in FHS Meetings
AR
5 &% T{F )4 FHS committees and task groups
(RIFEAT ZEEERRBE RN SRS  RETEHEIREESE - €
BESE - RHEHERLHREZSTE - KEFES - REEEEEMELES
Service Unit Safety Committes & Service Quality [mproverment Cormimittes, 134
FHS Regional Management Sub-committee, Management Committee,
Marketing & Public Relations Committee, Fu Hong Parentz’ Aszociation
Comitrittes and Service Quality Standards [nternal Revies Visit etc.)
T - MEERER programmes, talks and meetings
(RiFERAEREEE FREE BELREMES service user case 4,605

conference, parents meeting, talks and other programme activities)

V. HEHE

Social Inclusion

=T SUFERSENIE
Participation of Wolunteers in Activities
Crganized by FHS 7.771

=TSHITER
Mumber of paricipations of
volunteers

LHE B - Hp 5,550 A2ERHSNET

Of the number, 5,550 were regular volunteers.
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i A & R X S X E BRirs thim Eie

Service Satisfaction of Service Users and Their Family Members

i) AR PR AR SRR i b

Fate of zervice satizsfaction of service users 94 4%

(FEELR - HEVEERS - BEREPL - EEIMERERD - PFEESELERREIERES - k=
736 (nd RiTER EEERN TS - Bde0s A RTHEFEE HA RS -

Forworkshops, supported employment service, vocational development centre, horme-based training and support
services, halway houses and community support services for people with paychiatric disabilities, of the 736
valid questionnaires receiyved from service users, 695 indicated their satisfaction to the services.)

i) AR P PR R SR e A LA

Rate of service satisfaction of zervice users’ family members 98.4 %

(FEEAMEEP L - BEALMBEAIESEEERFEA LEERET - e Rz EREERESN
FAHEE  BEdein ARTHELRSIEHEMER -

For day training centres, hostels for persons with mental handicapdphysical handicap and care & attention homes
for people with severe disabilities, of the 645 valid questionnaires recetved from zervice users' family members,
£35 indicated their satizsfaction to the services.)
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Statement of Accounts

FU HONG SOCIETY
(LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)
SOCIETY INFORMATION

ORDINARY MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

Mrs. Lam Yue Pui Hing, Eleanor
Fr. Bonzi, Giosue Giovanni,

Ms. Chik Pik Yuk

Mr. Gareia Arthur

Ms. Li Ping Ying

Mr. Salaroli Giuseppe

Mir. Yo Pak Chuen

Fr. Cagnin Fernando {Appointed on 29,1 1.2005)
Mr. Chan Siu Yuen, Stephen (Appointed on 29.11.2005)
Ms. Chang Sau Han Maria, Joyce {Appointed on 29.11.2005)
Ms. Chan Siu King, Dora (Appointed on 29.11.2005)
Mr. Chan Tat Man {Appointed on 29.11.2005)
Mr, Chow Wai Lam (Appointed on 29.11,20035)
Ms. Dunn Lai Wah, Eva (Appointed on 29.11 2005)
Mr. Kam John Kaihong {Appointed on 29.11.2005)
Mr. Lam Chun Man, Anthony {Appointed on 29.11.2005)
Mr, Li Pak Ho {Appointed on 29,11.2005)
Mr. Lewis Lloyd, John (Appointed on 29.11.2005)
Ms. Lo Man Chun ({Appointed on 29,1 1.2005)
SECRETARY

Ms. Chik Pik Yuk

REGISTERED OFFICE

GiF., No. 2A Po On Road,
Cronin Garden,
Shamshuipo, Kowloon.

AUDITORS

T=e Lo CPA Limited

Certified Public Accountants (Practising)
Boom 104, 1/F.,

Hing ¥ip Commercial Centre,

272 - 284 Des Voeux Road Central,
Hong Kong.
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FU HONG SOCIETY
(LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)
REPORT OF THE MEMBERS OF COUNCIL

The Council presents herewith its annual report and the accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2006.

FRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Society is to provide services to persons with mental and physical handicap
and other disabilities,

ACCOUNTS

The movements in the accumulated and other funds are as shown in note 8 and notes 15 10 22 to the
aecounts, The cash flows of the Society for the year ended 3 1st March, 2006 are set out on page 8 in the
financial statements.

FIXED ASSETS

Movements of fixed assets during the vear are set out in note % fo the accounts,

COUNCIL OF THE SOCIETY
The Crdinary Members of Council of the Society during the year and up to the date of thiz report were:-

Mrs. Lam Yue Pui Hing, Eleanor
Fr. Bonzi, Giosue Giovanni,

Ms., Chik Pik Yuk

Mr. Garcia Arthur

Mz, Li Ping Ying

Mr. Salaroli Giuseppe

Mr, Yu Pak Chuen

Fr. Cagnin Fernando

Mr. Chan Siu Yuen, Stephen
Ms. Chang Sau Han Maria, Joyce
Mz, Chan Siu King, Dora
Mr. Chan Tat Man

Mr. Chow Wai Lam

Ms. Dunn Lai Wah, Eva

Mr. Kam John Kathong

Mr. Lam Chun Man, Anthomy
Mr. Li Pak Ho

Mr. Lewis Lloyd, John

Ms. Lo Man Chun

{Appointed on 29.11.2005)
{Appointed on 29.11.2005)
{Appointed on 29.11.2005)
(Appointed on 29.11.2005)
[Appointed on 29.11,2005)
{ Appoinied on 29.11.2005)
(Appointed on 29,11.2005)
{ Appointed on 29.11.2005)
{Appointed on 29.11.2005)
{Appointed on 29.11.2005)
{Appointed on 29.11.2005)
{Appointed on 29.11.2005)

In sccordance with Article 20 of the Articles of Association, the Members of Council shall hold office
until the next Annual General Meeting when they shall retire, but shall be eligible for re-election from
year to year.
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FUHONG SOCIETY
TED BY GUARANTEE

REPORT OF THE MEMBERS OF COUNCIL (CONTINUED)

COUNCIL MEMBERS® INTEREST IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

There was no contract of significance to which the Society was a party, and in which a Member of
Council had a material interest, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the vear,

AUDITORS

The accounts for the year have been audited by Tse Lo CPA Limited, Certified Public Accountants
(Peactising), which will retire at the conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

(n behalf of the Council

T .
I.f |:r_ L'f-{‘-.’l "-..-“"—E

—

Chairman

Hong Kong, 25th July, 2006
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BB ?E & Statement of Accounts

TSE LO CPA LIMITED Certified Pullic Aveountants | Prociising | M AN, N :“'“h" i

Ihnxaw komamib KW Lo

Herman W, B Hing Yip Commonial Cenre. 372384 Des Vs sl Cetral, Himg Ky T Pt

iR IT2 I W WL — o
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
FU HONG SOCIETY
{Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability by guarantee)

We have audited the accounts on pages 5 to 30 which have been prepared in aceordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of the governing council and auditors

The Companies Ordinance requires the Council Members to prepare accounts which give a true and fair
view. In preparing accounts which give a frue and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate
accounting policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those financial statements
and o report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Companies
Ordinance. and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or sceept lability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Komg Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants.  An awdit includes examination, on a lest basis, of evidence
relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the accounts. It alse includes an assessment of the
significant estimates and judgements made by the Couneil Members in the preparation of the accounis,
and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Society’s circumstances, consistently
applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we
considered necessary in order 1o provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to
whether the accounts are free from material misstatement.  In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the sccounts.  We belicve that our audit
provides a reascnable basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of the Society’s affairs as at 3 1st March,
2006 and of its results and cash flows for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in

e (> @ 9.

Tse Lo CPA Limited

Certified Public Accountants (Fractising)
Hong Kong

Date: 25th July, 2006

Mak Kong Fan
Practising Certificate Number: PO3120
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FU HONG SOCIETY

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2006

{Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

GOVERNMENT SUBVENTED ACTIVITIES
Income
Less: Expemditure
Surplus
NON-SUBVENTED ACTIVITIES
Income
Less: Expenditure
Surplus
SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR
LESS: SURFPLUS TRANSFER TO
LUMP SUM GRANT RESERVE
SURPLUS TRANSFER TO OTHER
SUBVENTION RESERVES
NET SURPLUS
TRANSFERRED TO
ACCUMULATED FUNDS
PROGRAMME FUNDS
FOUNDATION FUND

MNON-SUBVENTED SERVICE FUND
EXCHANGE PROGRAMME FUND

b

Sa

5b

0

21

13

17
18

The annexed notes form an integral part of these accounts.

2006 2005

b1 b

{Restated)

244,264,051 245987 464
(222,616,047 (237,017,279)
27,648,004 5970185
6,812,509 5,541,346
(3,127,386) (2,618,280)
3,685123 2,923 066
25,333,127 11,893 251
(16.,891,561) {4.731,126)
{Z,825,281) {2,541,562)
5.616,285 4,620,563
(575,584) (1,435,373}
(590,872) (T21,077)
{305,000) il
(4,133,237 {2.464,113)
{11,592 ;
(5,616,285) (4,620,563)




FU HONG SOCIETY

BALANCE SHEET AT 315T MARCH, 2006

{Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
Held-to-maturity investment
Available-for-sale investment

CURRENT ASSETS
Deposits and prepayments
Loans and receivables
Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

DEDUCT: CURRENT LIABILITIES

Government Subvention Surplus

Loans and payahles

Receipts in advance

Provision for unutilized Paid Leave and Long
Service Payment

F&E Replenishment and Minor Works Block Grant

TOTAL NET ASSETS

ACCUMULATED FUNDS

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE FUNDS
PROGRAMME FUNDS

FOUNDATION FUND

NON-SUBVENTED SERVICE FUND
EXCHANGE PROGRAMME FUND
LUMP SUM GRANT RESERVES

OTHER SUBVENTION RESERVES
INVESTMENT REVALUATION RESERVE

TOTAL FUNDS EMPLOYED

10

13
14

15
16
17
18
20
21
22

Approved by the Council of the Society on 25th July, 2006

s, Y. .8

B,

President Chairman

The annexed dotes form an integral part of these accounts.
]

2006 2005

3 i

{Restated)

3 3
17,731,051 17,731,051
19,074,026 19,120,159
36,805,080 36,851,213
200,341 2,198,203
1,069,711 1,754,292
106,982,074 89,046,561
108,952,126 2,990,146
145,757,206 129,850,359
(48) (118)
(4,129,529) (14,258,637)
(2,924,127) (2,532,397)
{4,289,979) (4,282,043)
(399,878) (478,230
(11,943,561) (21,551,425)
I33EI3IM5 1 934
5,792,281 9 465,646

1 1
10,381,616 9,204,318
10,360,935 10,055,935
18,331,698 14,231,555
221,338 273,940
77,139,780 55,966,176
12,511,970 9,981,204
(925.974) (879,841)
133 813645 108,298,934

, A MQM.\

Council Member

BB ?E & Statement of Accounts
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FU HONG SOCIETY
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2006

i Expressed in Hong Keng Rellars)

Cash flows from operating activities

Surplus from subvented and non-subvented activities
Surplus from operating activities of Progmmme funds

(DeficitySurplus from operating activities of
Exchange Programme Fund

(DeficitySurplus from operating activities of
Other Subvention Reserve

Adjustments for:
Interest income received under subvented operation
Interest income received under

Lotteries Fund Block Grant
Provision forf{Reversal of) long service payment
Reversal of unutilized annual leave

Operating surplus before working capital changes
Decrease in deposits and prepayments
Decreasaf{Increase) in accounts receivable
{DecreaseVIncrense in creditors and accruals
Increase in receipts in advance
Refund of rent and rates surplus to government
Decrease in On the Job Training Programme Fund
Increase in F&E Replenishment and

Minor Works Block Grant

Met cash generated from operating nctivities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of Held to maturity investment
Purchase of other investment
Sales of Other investment
Interest income received under subvented operation
Interest income received under
Lotteries Fund Block Grant
Interest and donation directly received under
non-subvented service fund
Interest directly received under foundation fund
Interest on subvention surpluz

Met cash generated from/{used in} investing activities

Net increase in cash and eash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents ai beginning of vear

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

KWOTES

3

The annexed notes form an integral part of this financiall statement,

2006 2005
$ 5
25,333,127 11,893,251
586,426 1,021,459
(64,194) i
(294,515 (490,001
(3.960,146) (981.207)
{7,234) (23)
7,936 (746.325)

: (6,512)

21,601 400 10,690,552
1,297,952 409,033
684,581 (1,093,140
{10,129,108) 11,769,020
391,730 538 648
(70) (226,514)

- (412,707)

121,648 119,300
13,968,133 31,794,192
- 2,534,025

-1 | (20,000,000)

2 10,015,000

3,960,146 981,207
7,234 23

. 534,276

. 254,620

. 48

3,967,381 (10,748.851)
17,935,513 11,045,341
§9,046,561 78,001,220
106,982,074 59,046,561
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FU HONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 35T MARCH, 2006

{Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

INCORPORATION

The Socicty is incorporated in Hong Kong under the Companies Ordinance and is limited by
guarantee. Pursuant 1o Clause & of the Society’s Memorandum and Articles of Association,
every member undertakes to contribute to the assets of the Society, in the event of its being
wound up, to the extent not exceeding 350, The address of its registered office is G/F., Mo, 2A
Po On Road, Cronin Garden, Shamshuipo, Kowloon,

The principal activity of the Society is to provide services to persons with mental and physical
handicap and other disabilities.

These financial statements are presented in units of HE dollars, unless otherwise stated, These
financial statements have been approved for issue by the Council of the Socicty on
25th July, 2006,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES
a. Basis of preparation

The financial staternents of the Society have been prepared in accordance with the “Guide
o Social Welfare Subventions™ and “Lump Sum Grant Manual® as well as Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRS), The financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost comvention, as modified by the revaluation of financial assets and
financinl linbilities (including derivative instnuments) at fair value through income and
expenditure account, if any.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of
certain eritical accounting estimates, 1t also requires monagement to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Society’s accounting policies. The arsas
involving a higher degres of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements, are disclosed in Note 2(n).

The adoption of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard

In 2006, the Society adopted the newirevised Standards of HKFRS's below, which are
relevant to its operation. The 2005 comparatives have been amended as required, in
accordance with the relevant requirements.

HEAS | Presentation of Financial Statements

HEAS 7 Cash Flow Statcments

HEAS & Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
HEAS |0 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

HEAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

HEAS 17T Leases

HEAS 18 Revenue

HEAS 19 Employee Benefits
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FU HONG SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2006

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

i SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUELY)

. Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard
{Continued)

HEAS 20  Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance
HEAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

HEAS 24  Related Party Disclosures

HEAS 32  Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation

HEAS 36 Impairment of Assets

HKAS 37  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

HEAS 39  Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement

HEKAS - Int 15 Operating Leases - Incentives

The adoption of now / revised HKASs 1, 8, 10, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 24, 36, 37, and
HEAS-Int 15 did net result in substantial changes to the Society’s accounting policies.  In
SUTMIMATY:

- HKAS | has affected other disclosures.

- HKASs 8, 10, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 36, 37 and HKAS-Ints 15 had no material effect on
the Society’s policies.

- HEAS 24 has affected the identification of related parties and some other related-party
disclosures.

HKAS 7  Cash Flow Statements

Upon the adoption of HKAST, the exemption from preparing a cash flow statement for
Charitable entities is removed. This change in accounting policy has had no effect on the
income and expenditure account and other funds. A cash flow statement for current year
with last year comparative figures has been prepared.

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation and
HEAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement

The adoption of HKASs 32 and 3% has resulted in a change in the accounting policy
relating to the classification of financial assets at fair value through income and expenditre
gccount and available-for-sale financial assets. It has also resulted in the recognition of
derivative financial instruments at fair value and the change in the recognition and
measurement of hedging activities.
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FUU HONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2006

{Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

a SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

a. Basis of preparation (Continued)

Summary of the changes in accounting policies
(i) Effect on the balance sheet

HEAS 32 & 39
Change in
sccounting policy
in the treatment
of available-for-sale

investment Total
3 b
Al Lst January, 2003
Available-for-sale investment (879,841) (879,841)
Investment revaluation reserve B79.84] §79,841
At 315t December, 2005
Available-for-sale investment (46,133} (46,133)
Investment revaluation reserve 46,133 46,133

(ii) Effect on the income and expenditure account
The change of accounting policy had no effect on the current and last year income and
expenditure account.
Recently issued Accounting Standards
Recently, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants has issued a number of
new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting

Standards (“new HEFRSs™) which are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 15t
January, 2006,

HEAS | (Amendment) Capital Disclosures

HEAS 19 (Amendment) Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group Plants and Disclosures

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast Intragroup
Transactions

HKAS 39 {Amendment) The Fair Value Option

HEAS 39 and HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts{ Amendment)
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FU HONG SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2006

{Expressed in Hong Kong Daollars)

- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
n. Basis of preparation {Continued)

Recently issued Accounting Standards (Continuned)

HEFRS 6 Exploration for Evaluation of Mineral Resources

HEKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

HE(IFRIC)-Int 5 Rights to Interests Arising from Decommission, Restoration and
Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

HE(IFRICKInt 6 Linbilities arising from Participating in a Specific Market - Waste
Electrical and Electronic Equipment

HE(IFRIC-Int 7 Apply the Restatement Approach under HKAS 29 Financial
reparting in Hyperinflationary Economies

HK(IFRIC)-Int § Scope of HKFRS 2

HE(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

The Society anticipates that the adoption of these Standards and [nterpretations in future
perinds will have no material impact on the financial statements of the Society,

k. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, are stated at cost less grants received from Gowernment or
its agencies or similar bodies related to assets, sccumulated depreciation, amartization and
sccumulated impairment losses.

The Society has taken the advantage of the transitional provisions provided by paragraph
BOB of Hong Kong Accounting Standard 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment” imsued by the
HEICPA to deem the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment
immediately before applying this Standard on its effective date as the cost of that item.
Depreciation on the deemed cost of an item of property, plant and equipment commences
from the time at which this Standard is first applied.

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attnibutable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use.  Expenditure
incurred after the property, plant and equipment have been put into operation is charged to
income and expenditure account in the period in which it is incurred.  In situation where it
can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefit expected to be obtained from the use of the fixed asset, the expenditure is
capitalized as an additional cost of the fixed asset.  When assets are sold or retired, their
cost and secumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and any gain or loss
resulting from their disposal is included in the income and expenditire account.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated to write off their cost less grants
received over their estimated useful lives using straight-line method.
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FUHONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCTH, 2006

{Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

2,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES (CONTINUELD)

¢. Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Society reviews the carrving amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment foss. I the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated 1o be less than its
carrying amount, the carrving amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses are recognized as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carying amount of the asset is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
camying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment l0ss is recognized as mcome immediately.

. Revenue recognition

Grantz and funds from government for subvented activities as well as donations from
various charities are recognized on accrual basis and recognized in the income and
expenditure account over the period neceszary to match them with the costs they are
intended to compensate. Care fee received from clients and sub-contract incomes from
sheltered workshop are recognized when the services are rendered. Interest income is
recognized on accrual basis.

Financial instruments
i} Financial Asset

The Society classified its investments in the following categories: financial assets at
fir value through profit or boss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments,
and available-for-sale financial assets. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the investments were acquired. Management determines the classification of its

investments at initial recognition and re-gvaluates this designation at every reporting
date.

{1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for trading, and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss at inception. A financial asset is
classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the
short term or if so designated by management. Derivatives are also categorized as
held for trading unless they are designated as hedges, Assets in this category are
classified as current assets if they are either held for trading or are expected to
realized within 12 months of the balance sheet date.



FU HONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2006

{Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

A

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)
i) Financial Asset (Continued)
(2) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative fnancial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They arise when
the Society provides money, goods or services directly to a debtor with no
intention of trading the receivable, They are included in current assets, excepl for
maturilies greater than 12 months after the balance sheet date. These are classified
a5 non-current assets. Loans and receivables are included in trade and other
receivables in the balance sheet.

(3) Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturities that the Society’s management has the
positive intention and ability to hold to matarity.

(4) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivates that are either designated in
this category or not classified in any of the other categories. They are included in
non-current assets unless management intends to dispose of the investment within
12 months of the balance sheet date.

Purchases and sales of investments are recognized on trade-date — the date on which the
Society commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognized at fair
value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through income
and expenditure account. Investments are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the investments have expired or have been transferred and the Society has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Available-for—sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity
investments are cammied at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Realized and
unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the “financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss” category are included in the income and expenditure
account in the period in which they arise. Unrealized gains and losses arising from changes
in the fair value of securities classified as available-for sale are recognized in investment
revaluation reserve. When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired,
the eccumulated fair value adjustments are included in the income and expenditure account
as gains or losses from investment securities.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid prices. If the market for a
financial asset is not active (and for unlisted securities), the Society establishes fair value
by using valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s length transactions,
reference (o other instrements that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis,
and option pricing models refined to reflect the Society’s specific circumstances,

14
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FU HONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2006

{Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

e, Financial instroments {Continued)

The Society assesses ol each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial asset is impaired. In the case of equity secorities
classified as available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost is considered in determining whether the securities are impaired. If
any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss —
measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognized in the income and expenditure
account - is removed from investment revaleation reserves and recognized in the income
and expenditure account. Impairment losses recognized in the income and expenditure
account on equity instruments are not reversed through the income and expenditure
account,

Financial Tiabilit

Financial liabilities issued by the Society are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability.

The Society’s financial liabilities are generally classified into financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and other financial liabilities, The accounting policies adopted
in respect of financial liabilities are set out below,

i) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss has two subcategories, including
financial liabilities held for trading and those designated at fair value through profit or
loss on initial recognition. At each halance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition,
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value, with
changes in fair value recognised directly in income and expenditure account in the
period in which they arise.

i) Other financial labilities
Other financial liabilities including trade payables and accruals, receipt in advance and

temporary receipls are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest rate method.

15




FU HONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2006

{Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

3

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

f. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash in hand, demand deposits and alse short-term,
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three months of
maturity at scquisition. Bank overdrafis that are repavable on demand and form an
integral part of the Society’s cash management are also included as a component of cash
and cash equivalents for the purpose of the cash flow statement,

i)

i)

i)

i)

Leases

Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained
by the lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases
(net of any incentives received from the lessor) are expensed in the income and
expenditure account on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Finance lease

Leases of assets where the Society has substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the lease's
commencement at the lower of the foir value of the leased property and the present
value of the minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated between the
liability and finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the finance balance
outstanding, The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included
in current and non-current borrowings. The interest element of the finance cost is
recognized in the income and expenditure account over the lease period so as
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for

each period, The investment propertics acquired under finance leases are carried at their
fair value.

Employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, leave passage and the cost to the Society of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees of the Society. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the
effect would be material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

Contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds as required under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, are recognized as an expense in the
Income and expenditure account as incurred, except to the extent that they are included
in the cost of intangible assets and inventories not yet recognized as an expense.

ili) Termination benefits are recognized when, and only when, the Society demonstrahly

commits itself to terminate employment or fo provide benefits as a result of voluntary
redundancy by having a detailed formal plan which is without realistic possibility of
withdrawal.

16
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FU HONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2006

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

3

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Translation of foreign currency

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong Dollars at the
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.  Monetary assets and linbilities denominated
in forcign currencies are translated inte Hong Kong Dollars at the exchange rates ruling at
the balance sheet date. Exchange differences are dealt with in the income and expenditure
account,

Taxation

The Society is an approved charitable institution and, as such, is exempied from payment of
tax by virtue of section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arisen from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrencé or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Society. It can also be a
present ohligation arising from past events that is not recognized because it is not probable
that outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably,

A contingent liability is not recognized but is disclosed in the notes to the financial
gtatements. 'When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is
probable, they will then be recognized as a provision.

Government grants

Government grants, including non-monetary grants at fair valoe, shall not be recognized
until there is reasonable assurance that the Society will comply with the conditions
attaching to them; and the grants will be received. Government grants shall be recognized
as income over the periods necessary to match them with the related costs which they are
intended to compensate, on a systematic basis. A government grant that becomes receivable
as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving
immediate financial support to the Society with no future related costs shall be recognized
as income of the period in which it becomes receivable.

Government grants related to assets, including non-monetary grants at fair value, shall be

presented in the balance sheet by deducting the grunt in arriving at the camrying amount of
the asset, as detailed in 2{b).
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FUHONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2006

{Expressed in Hong Kong Diollars)

r

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES (CONTINUED)
m. Related party

A party is considered to be related to the Society if:
i} the party, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries:
(1) controls, is controlled by, or is under commoen control with, the Society (this
includes parents, subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries);
{23 has an interest in the Society that gives it significant influence over the Society;
or
(3)  has joint control over the Society;
il) the party is an associate of the Society;
iii) the party is a joint venture in which the Society is a venturer;
iv) the pany is a member of the key management personnel of the Society or its parent;
v) the party is a close member of the family of any individual referred o in (i) or (iv); or
vi) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by,
or for which significant voting power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly,
any individual referred to in (iv) or (v),

n. Critical accounting estimafes and assumptions

The Society makes estimates and assumptions conceming the future. The resulting
accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual resulis. However,
in the opinion of the Council of the Society, there are no estimates and assumptions that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carying amounits of assets
and liahilities within the next financial year.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES

The Society's principal financials instruments comprise equily investments, financial
instruments, accounts receivables, and accounts payables. Details of these financial instruments
are disclosed in the respective notes. The risk associated with these financial instniments and
the policies applied by the Society to mitigate these risks are set out below. Management
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are implemented in a timely and
effective manner,

Currency risk

The Society has investment of HKS2,484,582 in a bond denominated in US dollars and
therefore it exposes to foreign corrency risk.  However, as HK dollars is pegged to US dollars,
there is no significant exposure expected on 1S dollars.

BB ?E & Statement of Accounts
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FU HONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2006

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

4.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES (CONTINUEDY)
Credit risk

The Society's maximum exposure to credit risk in the event that counterparties fail to perform
their obligations at 315t March, 2006 in relation to each class of recognized financial assets is
the carrving amounts of those assets as stated in the balance sheet. The Society’s credit risk is
primarily attributable to its loans and receivable. In order to minimize credit risk, the
management of the Society reviews the recoverable amount of each individual debt regularly to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are recognized for irrecoverable debts,  In this repard,
management considers that the Society's credit risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on the Society's investment on a bond and certificate deposits is limited because
the revised investment guidelines issued by the SWD only allow the Society to mvest fixed
deposits to bank with license under the Banking Ordinance (Chapter 155) or to invest in bonds
or certificate of deposits in the counterparties with high credit-ratings assigned by international
credit-rating agencies,

Fair value interest rate risk

The Society’s exposure on fair value interest rate risk mainly arise from its imvestments in
certificate  deposits and bond and fixed deposits with banks, which are classified as
held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale financial assets, and cash and cash equivalents.

Since the fixed deposits with banks usually mature within three months, the exposure is
considersd not significant. Hegarding the investment in the certificate of deposits and bonds,
the Society closely monitors the fair value fluctuation of the investments and disposes of them
if significant mcrease in interest rate is anticipated.

GOVERNMENT SUBVENTED ACTIVITIES

2006 2005
5 $

a.  Imcome
5.W.D. subvention 200,277.438 204,455,816
Mortgage interest subsidy 5,021 7,260
Donation received 682,699 1812856
Subscription 10,050 -
Lotteries Fund Grant 2,883,718 3,800,211
Lotteries Fund Block Grant 1,355,586 1,503,723
Fee received 27,563,464 26,752,028
Sub-contract incomes 4,920,682 5459918
Interest 3,960,146 981,207
Others 1605,247 1,214,445
744,264,051 245,987,464
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2006

{Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

4. GOVERNMENT SUBVENTED ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

b. Expenditure

Salaries

Staff provident fund

StafT post cantract out

Central items

Mortgage interest subsidy

Provision for unutilized paid leave and long service
payment (Note 13)

Audit fee

Postage

Telephone

Advertisement

Medical check up for staff

Bank charges

Electricity

Gas and fuel

Water and sewage charges

Cleaning charpes and materials

Printing and stationery

Mewspaper and periodicals

Repairs and maintenance

Lotteries Fund expenses (Note 4a)

Laotteries Fund Block Grant expenses (Note 4a)

Other capital expenditure

Minor purchases

Food

Programme expenses

Incentive allowence

Transpart and travelling expenses

Other travelling expenscs

Insurance

Medical

Staff development

Sumdries

Sub-contract payment

Rent

Rates

2006 2005
b3 £
153,848,136 157,156,608
11,285,050 10,893,926
239,289 .
5,706,641 6,219,152
5,021 7.260
7,936 (746,325)
64,450 72,000
48,704 91,920
377,566 391 485
112,464 119,948
29,760 25,205
14,250 21272
5.221,190 5,094,039
995,109 539,801
500,869 579,799
1.044,464 1,477,037
904,726 794,636
62,771 54,034
5,208,859 15,041,683
2,883,718 3,800,211
1,355,586 1,503,723
100,280 120,008
158 044 503,274
0,495 205 9,324,984
3,178,295 3,940,962
1,906,694 1,884,547
1,566,868 1,557,879
227,550 234,847
1,171,180 986,223
588,684 699,484
349,328 102,682
56,834 104,200
4,742,552 4,902,520
7,804,429 7,756,916
1,152,463 1,141,045
722,616,047 237,017,279
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FU HONG SOCIETY

ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2006

(Expressed m Hong Kong Dedlars)
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FU HONG SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2006

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

i, EMFLOYEE BENEFIT

The Socicty (“the Employer”) has two retirement schemes for its staff, They are qualified
retirement scheme under Oceupational Recognized Scheme Ordinance (“ORS0") and Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme ("MPF") onder the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance,  The employees had been given the choice to choose efther ane of them 1o join in when
the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance became effective in 2000. Both MPF and
ORS0 schemes are the defined contribution retirement scheme administrated by independent
trustees.

Under the ORSO scheme, the employees are required to make contribution at 5% of their basie
monthly salary, while the Society is required to make contribution according to the year of services
of the employee rendered to the Society. The year of service is counted from 3 months after the
date of employment of the employes.  The details are as follows:-

| Employer’s contribution expressed as a
Year of services of employee percentage of the staff™s salary
Less than 10 5.0%
10 bast less than 15 10.0%
15 or more 15.0%

Under the MPF scheme, the Society is required to make contributions 1o the scheme at 5% of the
employees’ relevant income without any cap, and the cmplovees are required to make contributions
to the scheme at 5% of their relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant income of
HES$20,000 or any extra contribution from them voluntarily. Mandatory contributions to the
scheme vest immediately.

7. GOVERNMENT SUBVENTION SURPLUS

2006 2003

¥ 5

Balance brought forward 118 226,584

Subvention surplus refund (70 (226,514)

Interest on subvention surplus - 48

Balance carried forward 48 118

B ACCUMULATED FUNDS

2006 2005

$ b

Balance brought forward 9,465,546 7,441,353

Surplus for the year 375,584 1,435,373

Transfer from Programme Funds (Note 15) - SB6.E1R

Transfer from Non-Subvented Service Funds (Note 17 33,094 2,102
Reallocation of provision for unutilized paid leave and
long service payment from lump sum grant reserves

{Note 20) (4,282,047) =

Balance carried forward 5,792,281 94635 646
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FU HONG SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2006

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

9,  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture
Mutior Renovation and
Propertics Vehicles Works Equipment Tonal
£ 5 £ 5 g
At Cost
Balance as at 1.4.2004 1 5 - - ]
Additions - 278,766 4,637 207 507,969 5423542
Disposal % (3} ¥ 7 (3
| 278,768 4,637,207 507,969 5423945
F&E Replenishment and
Minor Works Block Grant - (278,766) (LI17,207) {107, 750) {1,503,723)
Laotteries Fund Major Grant - - (3,520,000) (280,211} (3,800,211)
Other Capital Grants - - - {120,008) {120,008}
Carrving value
Balance as nt 31.03.2005 1 2 - - 3
Fierniture
Motor Renovation amd
Propertics Yehicles Works Equipment Total
5 5 b3 1 5
ﬁi Cost
Balance as at 1.4.2005 1 2 - - i
Additions - 338,140 3,250,082 T42,363 4,339,585
Disposal - - - - -
I J38,142 3,259,082 742,363 4,339 388
F&E Replenishment and
Minor Works Block Grant - {338,1400 (648,550) (368,857 (1,355, 587)
Laedteries Fund Major Grant - - (2,610,532} (273,186) (2.883,718)
Dther Capital Grants - - (1002800 {100280)
Ca |

Balance as at 31.03.2006 1
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FU HONG SOCIETY -
"NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2006

{Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)
1. INVESTMENT

2004 2005
5 g

Held to maturity debt securitics
Bonds investments, at amortized cost 17,731,051 17,731,051
Available-for-sale investment {Restated)
Certificates of deposits, at fair value 19,074,026 19,120,159

As mentioned in note 2, from 151 April, 2005 onwards, investment in certificate of deposits issuad by a
bank, which was classified as other investment and stated at cost previously, have been reclassified to
available-for-sale investments and is stated at fair value in accordance with the requirement of
HEAS39, The carrying value of certificate of deposits at 31st March, 2005 of $20,000,000 was
restated and a decrease in carrving value of $879,841 is found and has been debited to the investment
revaluation reserve as at 315t March, 2005 accordingly.

The Society has not designated any financial assets that are not classified as held for wading as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,

The investments included above represent fnvestments that offer the Society the opportunity for
return through interest and fair value gains. The fair values of bond investments as at 31st March,
2005 and 31st March, 2006 were $16,987,356 and 316,814,876 respectively. The fair values of the
investment were based on quoted market prices near to the balance sheet date.

Baond investments will mature st May, 2007 to Jan, 2014 with a fixed anmual coupon rate of 2.75% to
6.25%. Certificates of deposits will mature at May, 2008 and Feb, 2009 with a fixed annual interest
rate of 2% to 3.05%,

The amortized interest income from bond investment and interest received from centificate of
deposits were credited to the income and expenditure account and various funds sccording to the
sources of funds accordingly. The decrease of the fair value of the certificate of deposits in the
amount of $46,133 was directly credited to investment revaluation reserve and not through the
income and expenditure account or the funds account.

11. LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

2006 2005

b b

Cash due from trainee 2,087 5,010
Fee receivables 515202 212,965
CGirants receivables - 260,892
Sub-contracting fee receivable = 390,033
Bond interest receivable 431,442 397,900
Oithers 120,080 287492
1,069,711 1,754,292

The Council considers that the carrying amount of loans and receivables approximates their fair
value. Mo interest is charged on loan and receivables,
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FU HONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2006

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

12. LOANS AND PAYABLES

Accounts payable

[ncentives allowance payable
Accruals

(thers

2006 2005
$ $
3,272,209 13,467,519
169,120 154,370
685,151 576,700
3,048 60,048
4,129,525 14258637

The Council consider that the carrying amount of loans and payables approximates their fair value,

Mo interest is payable under loan and payables.

13. PROVISION FOR UNUTILIZED PAID LEAVE AND LONG SERVICE PAYMENT

Unutilized annual leaves
Long services payments

14. THE F&E REPLENISHMENT AND MINOR WORKS BLOCK GRANT RESERVE

Balance brought forward
Add: Block Grant received during the year
Interest income received

Less: Expenditure during the year
Minor Works Projects
Vehicle overhaulings
Furniture and equipment

Balance carried forward

2006 2005
5 5
2,172,904 2,112,528
2,117,075 2,169,515
3,289,979 4,282,043
2006 2005

§ 5

478,230 358,930
1,470,000 1,623,000
7235 23
1,955,465 1,981,953
(648,550} (LI17.207)
(338,140) (278.766)
(368,897) (107,750
[1,355,587) (1,503,723)
500,878 478,230
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FU HONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2006

{Expressed in Hong Kong Dallars)

15. PROGRAMME FUNDS

2006 2005
5 b
Bolance brought forward 9,204,318 B (48,600
Donation received 500,872 721,077
Fees 506,426 1,021 459
10,391 616 9,791,136
Less:
Transfer to Accumulated Fund (Note 8) - (586,818)
Expenses (10,0040} E
{10,000} (586.818)
Balance carried forward 10,381,616 0.204 318
16, FOUNDATION FUND
2006 2005
b b 4
Balances brought forward 10,055,935 9.801.315
Interest received 305,000 254, 620
Balances carried forward 10,360,935 10,055,935
17. NON-SUBVENTED SERVICE FUNDS

2006 2005
3 b
Balance brought forward 14,231,555 11,235 268
Bank interest received 1, 144,06% 479331

Met donations received from
- Flag day 1,756,964 1,827,447
- Walkaton 285,661 555,596
- Dthers 946,543 136,015
4,133,237 2998389
Transfer to Accumulated Fund (Note 8) (33,004) {2,102)
Balance cared Forward 18,331,608 14,231,555
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FU HONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2006

{Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

18. EXCHANGE PROGRAMME FUND

2006 2005
5 5
Balance brought forward 273,940 273,940
Transfer from fund raising 11,592 -
Less: Expense (64,194) =
Balance carried forward 221,338 273,940
19, ON THE JOB TRAINING PROGRAMME FUND

2006 2005
§ %
Balance brought foreard - 412,707

Add: Grants received:-
Administrative fee - 50,625
- 60,625

Less: Expenditure:-
Administrative fee - (59,616)
Wages subsidy % (TA50)
- (67 066)
Less: Refund to SWD - (406,266)
Balance carried forward 2 =
10. LUMP SUM GRANT RESERVES
20046 2005
5 b3
(Restated)
Balance brought forward 55,966,176 51,235,050
Add : Transfer from Income and Expenditure Account 16,891,561 4,731,126
Reallocation of provision for unutilized paid leave
and long service payment to accumulated funds

(Note 8) 4,282,043 "
20,173,604 4,731,126
Balance carried forward 77,139,780 55,966,176

According to Paragraph 2.33 on Lump Sum Grant (“LSG™) Manual, the level of accumulated
reserves at the financial year end will be capped at 25% of the NGO's operating expenditure for the
vear, However, Social Welfare Department has formally approved 1o withhold the clawback of LSG
reserve above the 25% cap for three years for the financial years from 2004-03 to 2006-07,
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FU HONG SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2006

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)
i OTHER SUBVENTION RESERVES
Provident Provident Rent and Central
Fumd Fund Rates Trems Tatal
{Existing (6.8% and
staff) other posts)
H 5 L1 H 5
Balance as at 01,04 2004 3,216,826 913,520 TH4,606 1,004,781 7,929,733
Add; Tramsfer from Income
and Expenditures
Acoount 004,356 BOY304 348,722 479 140 2,541,562
Less: Refund to S.W.D - 2 {450,091} C (490,091}
Balance as at 31,03, 2005 4,121,222 1,722,824 643,237 3,493,521 9581,204
Add Transfer From Income
and Expenditure
Account 844 507 96T 413 57,027 955 934 2,825 281
Less: Refund to §.W.0. . - {294,515) - (254,515)
Balance 2 at 310132006 1,566,129 2,690,237 305,749 3,345,855 12,311,970

In previcus years, the balances of the Provident Fund, Central Items and Rent and Rates were
grouped and presented in the Lump Sum Grant Reserves. Starting from current year, they have been
reclassified separately to Other Subvention Reserves. Comparative amounts have been revised to
conform with current year presentation but the reclassification has no effect to the Income and

Expenditure Account of the Society.
12 INVESTMENT REVALUATION RESERVE

2006 2005
5 1
{Restated)
Balince brought forward - deficit (B79,841) (223,030)
Release on disposal - 223,030
Revaluation deficit (46,133) (B79,841)
Balance carried forward - deficit (925,974) (879,841}

23 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, bank balances and short term fixed bank
deposits, Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the following

balance sheet amount:
2006 2005
5 -
Cash in hand 156,000 189 500
Bank balances 21,536,113 15,623,781
Short term fixed bank deposits 85249961 73,233,281
106,982,074 89,046,562
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)

FU HONG SOCIETY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2006

{Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

4. COMMITMENTS

As at 3]st March, 2006, the Society had the following commitments:-
2006 2005

5 £

a)  Other capital commitments
Contracted but nod provided for 2,937,570 729,900
Authorised but not contracted for = ¥

2,937,570 739,900

b)  The outstanding commitments of total future minimum lease payments under non-cancelable
operating leases, which fall due as follows:-

b b

- within one year 6,571,260 6,861,618
= hetween 2nd to 5th years inclusive - 6,571,260
6,571,260 13 432 B7E

The Society leases a number of properties under operating lease arrangements with leases
negotiated for terms for three vears, all the lease contracts will be expired at 315t March,
2007,

235, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the vear, the Society had the following transactions with its related companies:-
a} Trading transactions

(1 The Society paid expenses totally amounted to $560,369 (2005: $964,648) 1o a
related company, Hong Yung Services Limited. The Council members of the Society,
Mr. Salaroli Giuseppe and Mr, Garcia Arthur are also the Council members of the
related company. The Council member Mr. Yu Pak Chuen is the ordinary member of
the related company,

(ii) The Society also received sub-contract income in the amount of $107,774 (2005: nil)
from Hong Yung Services Limited.

b} Amounts due from/to related companies

At the balance sheet date, the Society also had a trade receivable in the amount of 53,525
(2005: nil) and » trade payable in the amount of $93,841 (2005 $272,943) receivable and
pavible o Hong Yung Services Limited.




FU HONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2006

{Expressed in Hong Kong Diollars)

5.

26.

7.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
¢) Compensation of key management personnel

The Council members had not been paid any remuneration during the year and last vear. The
remuneration of key management during the year was as follows:

2006 2005

5 g

Short-term benefits 4. 288657 5,926 004
Post-employment benefits = =
Other long-term benefits 418,449 505,568

Share-based payments A

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

During the year, the Task Force of the Society has suggested to detach the activities of Casa
Famiglia from the Society. Up to the date of this report, the work of detachment is still in progress.

Moreover, a Special One-off Grant (*S0G") proposal with the total sum of 531,868,000 was
approved by SWD during the year and will be implemented in the coming year. The grant includes
three parts, a Voluntary Retirement (*VR') Scheme for Snapshot staff with the application of a grant
in the amount of $11 million, a grant in the amount of $14,168,000 to meet the contractual
commitments with the Snapshot staff and a grant in the amount of $6,700,000 to improve the
remuneration package for contract staff delinked from Master Pay Scale and Model Scale, these
grants will be allocated to the Society in the year of 2006-07 and 2007-08 in the amount of
$24,368,000 and §7,500,000 respectively.

Up to the date of this report, the Society has already received the applications of the VR Scheme
from Snapshot staff and the estimated compensation that will be paid to the retired stafT is around
$22 million. All the compensation will be fully financed by SOG accordingly.

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in note 2 to the financial statements, due to the adoption of new HKFRSs
during current year, the accounting treatment and presentation of certain items and balances in the
financial statements have been revised to comply with the new requirement. Accordingly, certain
prior year and opening balance adjustments have been made and certain comparative amounts
have been reclassified and restated to conform with the current year’s presentation and accounting
treatment.
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Abdul Kayurm Suffiad

Aeon Stores (Hong Eong) Cormpany
Lirnited

Agnes L

Alfred Yeung & Co.

Arnerican Wormen's Association of
Hong Kong

Army Leung

Annie Tarm

Anthony C5 Yeung

Antonio Joze Focha

Apple Daily

Apple Daily Charitable Foundation
AR Consultant Serdices (HE) Ltd.
Atjo Far East Lirnited

Arthur Garcia

Artware Limited

Ashok Harirarm Melwaney
Azia Trading Co.

Asia Week

Azzociazione Christian

Al Kar Luen

August Mak

ATV

Eenetton Asia Pacific Limited
Betty Fung

Bizshop John Tong

BUBUG Kids Birweekhy
BLPA (Azia) Lid

Cable TV

Cable Guide

Capital Lake Property Ltd.
Cardinal Zen £e - Kiun

Caritas School Social Work Service
Carmen Wong

Catholic Diocese of Hong Kong
Cathalic Wormen's League
Cecilia Cheung

Cecilia Li

Centrapoint Systemn Consultants
Chan Chi Sik

Zhan Cho Wai, Jozeph

Chan Chu Shek

Chan Fui Lui

Chan Hak Chun

Chan Hing Choi

Zhan Hiu Ting, Medan

Zhan Hiu Tung, Mattie

Chan Ho Chu

Chan Hung Wai

Chan In Hay

Chan Ka Lok

Chan Eai ¥in

Chan Kam Yee

Chan King Tong & Chan Hou Ping,
Doris

Chan Kit Wing

Chan Lai Ha

Chan Laiwan

Chan Mei Kuen

Chan Mei To

Zhan Miu Sheung
Chan Muk Wa

Chan Ping Kong
Zhan Shid Yan

Zhan Shu Chiu

Chan Siu May

Zhan Sig Wa, Stewart
Chan 5ze Mei

Zhan 52e Wan

Chan Tak Cheung
Chan Tak Wai

Chan Wai Chun, Maogie
Chan Wai Hong
Chan Wai Man, Kevin
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Chang Hoi i
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Charles H. Parker
Charrming Group (Holding) Lid,
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Chau Chun Ho

Chau Mei Chun

Zhau sai Hong, Patrick
Cheng Chak Lam

Cheng Fung ¥ip

Cheng Hon Cheung
Cheng Kwai san, Wendhy
Cheng Ping Shing

Cheng Sai Keung

Cheng Wai Ling, Maria
Cheng Wing, Francesco
Cheng Yuen Yee

Cheung Bik Fung
Cheung Chun Fong
Cheung Chung Wai, James
Cheung Kam Cheung
Cheung Kam Hung
Cheung Kee Tong
Cheung Kit Lai, Ay
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Cheung Lai Ching
Cheung Lap Kei

Cheung Fo Lin

Cheung Pui Fong
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Cheung Tak Keung
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Cheung Wing Yee, Winnie
Cheung ¥au Hing
Cheung ¥ing Sing
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Cheung ¥uk Ching

Chiang Chi Hin

Chirese Permanent Cemeteries Furd
Chik Lai Yin, Kithy

Ching Kwai Chun

Zhiu Kit Ling

Chiu Po Shan

Chiu Put au

Zhiu Suk Man, Cathering
Chiu 5ze Lai

Zhiu Tak Chai

Cho Of Shan, Candhy

Choi Powan

Chong Shuk Han, Prizcilla
Chong Yuk Ming

Chor Man ee

Chowy Shun Sun

Chow King Shing

Chiowe Wai Larm

Chow iu Ming

Chowe Yuen Mei

Choy [ i

Chioy Kok Wing

Zhu Fun Ling, Catlye

Chu Karm ki

Zhu Lai Kuen

Chu wai sun, Betty

Chung Kit Ling

Chung On Ming

Chung Po Fat

Chung shu Kun

Chung ¥iu Wah

Citigroup

City Awening Endineering Co.
CLF Power Hong Kong Limited
Colin U

Zarnpanion Animal Federation

Confraternity of St Joseph Catholic
Cathedral Hong Kong

Consulate of Sri Lanka
Cordoba Cormpany Lirmited

CZarrectional services Department
Sports Association (CE05A)

Zrowen Relocations

Dah Chong Hong (Motor Service
Centre) Ltd.

Deacons
DES Bank (Hi) Lid.
Oy Chun Tong

Dizcovery Bay Services
Managerment Limited

Dariz Lee

Darothy Lau

Or. Alexander C. K. Lam
Or. Allan Hon

DOr. Choi 51 Hung

Or. Dunn Lai Wah

DOr. Waong Fam Kee, Siman

Cirs. Richard Chades and Esther
Yewpick Lee Chartable Fourdation

East Foint Property Management
Lirnited

Edhwin Lai & Co. Ltd.

EEG

Eligio Qgoionni

Eria P. Y. Li

Erica Siu

Eternal Flarme Action

Fan Tak Wing

FokYuen vee

Fong Fwiok Feung

Fong un Ming

Fornari Azian Facific Limited

FPD Savills

Fr. @ Bonzi's Friencls

Fr. @ Bonzi's ltalian Friends

Fr. @ Bonzi (In Memory of
Fr. Giorgio Caruso, FIME)

Fr. G Bonzi's Londaon Friends
Fr. Giozué 3. Bonzi

Fr. Piero Zambarbieri

Francis Lee

Francizcan Order Hong Kong Alias
Franizcan Fathers

Fu Chung Wang

Fu Mun 5ze, Ay

Fu Shun ¥uan

Fu¥uen Cheung

Fung Choi Chedng
Fung Karm Yee, Vigenia
Fung Mei Ling

Fung Shuk Ching

Fung Sirm Foon
Fung wai Wing
Fung Wing Pong
Fung Wwong Tze San
Fung ¥ uk Ching

EAP International Sourcing
(Holdings) Ltd.

Sarden Gallery Ltd.

Seorge Lo

Giuseppe Basseddo
Eolden Scene Comparny Lid
Goochwel Property Mot Lid.
Srace Wi

Erace Yip

Suenther Erich Karch

Eun Wing Wan

Ha Siu Tong

Hang Lung Fropedies Lirnited
Hang seng Bank

Har Chui Shan

Hariman Property Mansgement Ltd.
Harris Fraser

Ho Chiwai, Howard

Ho Chid Ha, Maisy

Ho Han Ming

Ho Hung King

Ho Earm O

Ho Lai Ching, Satitina

Ho Fing Larn, Edrond

Ho Sau Chun

Ho Shu Shing

Ho Siu Che

Ho Wai Yin

Ho Wan Hing

Ho Wing Chi

Hoi Man Hirm

Haon ¥uk Fung

Hong Kong & Kowloon Ferry
Lirnited

Hong Kong Baptist Hospital Au
Shue Hung Health Centre

Hong Kong Book Centre

Hong Kong Buddhist Association
Children & Youth Centre

Hong Kong Charmber of Insurance
Intermeciaries



Hong Fong Disneyland

Hong Kong Econormic Journal
Hong Kong Econornic Times
Hong Eong Housing Authority
Hong Kong Housing Sociefy

Hong Kong Institute of Vocational
Education Tuen Mun College

Hong Fong 5t John Ambulance
Hong Fong Trarmways Limited
Hong Kong Tungsten Co., Ltd,
Hong Yip Service Co. Ltd.

Hsin Shang Real Estate Managamaent Lid.
Hui Ching On

Hui Chiu Mgan

Hui Chung Ming

Hui Kau Fing, Terry

Hui Lo Man Chun, Jenmy

Hui Shiu Hong

Hui ¥oun TZen

Hung Man Ki

MG Group

Interactive TV

Ip Cheuk 5ze

I Chiu Shing

I Kal Kwonig

Ip Moga Karm

Ip Tai Wai, David

Ip Ui Ling, Janice

Irene Chan

Itie Latn

lzland Pacific Hotel Hong Kong
ltalian Consulate General
Jarmes Fok

Janey Cheng

Jardine Lloyd Thormpson Limited
JC Decaux Pearl & Dean
Jennifer Wong

Jdim wai Shun, Wilzon

Jirm Tang 20 ¥ing

Joey Mo

Johin K. Karm

John Lewis Lloyd

Joint Publishing

Judy Cheung

June Wang

Kal Shing Management Services
Ltd.

Farn Yuen & Chow Co., Lid.
Karriyin Consultants Lic,
Feung Kee Construction Limited
Feswick Foundation
Kingtec Syetems Lid.

EM Business |nstitute Ltd,
Kong Chack Ho

Kong Kit Ming

kong Lai Chu

Fong Li i, Katherine

Fong Fak Cheung

Kong TZe Wing

kong Wan Yee

Fowloon-Canton Raikay
Zarporation

Fuji Food Trading Cao.
Fwan Chun Tak, Gary
Fwan Hung Cheuk
Fawean kit Ming

Fwean Ming Fai

Fiwan Mo Fun, Connie
Bavan PuiWah

Fawean Sid Ling

Bavan ue Yui

Fwiok Ching Han, Karen
Kok Lui Lai Sirm, Morma
Kok SiU Ling

Fawiok TsZ Leung

Bavak ¥l On

Fwiong Lap Ming, Kevin
Lai Chun Pin, Patrick
Lai Hoiwan, Bernadette
Lai Ming Shan

Lai Mgan Yee, Joanne
Lai Suet Fong

Lai Wwing Keung

Larm Ching Y uk

Larm Chun Man

Larn Lai Sheung

Larm Mo Farm

Larn Pik ee

Larn Shuk ¥ing, Wenice
Larr Wai Ling
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Lee iu Wing

Lee Yung shing
Le Manege

Legal Aids Departrment
Lesley Yang
Leung Chi Keung
Leung Chi Tim
Leung Chun Fung
Leung Chun To
Leung Hau Lung
Leung Ka Fai
Leung kit Ling
Leung Kit iy
Leung Kun Hang
Leung Lai Kar, Rosa
Leung May ¥un
Leung Mei King
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Li Dai

Li Fook Sean, Simon
Li Hon Man

Li Ka wing, Coby

Li i King

Li Po Hung

Lisuet ¥ing

Li Suk Fun

Linu Tong

Ling Hing Wan

Liza BRweekhy

Liu Chong Hing Bank
Liu Fing Shun

Liu ¥an Keun

Liu ¥ip Keung

Lo Fung In

Lo Karm Yan, Anthony
Lo Kin Wing, Terry
Lo Kol Hung

Lo Lim Shu Har, Tereza

Lo Pui Fan, lsis
Lo Shing ¥in

Lo So e

Lo Wing Kwan
LowWoo Lui, Peter
Lo ¥ip Chun
Lock Fung Lan
Louize Cheundg
Lui 5iu Ching
Luk Siu Fai

Luk Steven Kok
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Lusina Ho

Ma Hing ¥iu

Ma Haoi Man

Ma kiu Chu, Kitty

Ma Moon Mui & Lu Pui Lok
Ma Oivee, Regine
Ma Sukee

Ma To Man

M a wai Wah

Magoie Lau

Mahing Engineering Co.
Mak kwean Bik, Jenmy
M ak kol Tung

Mak Lai 5ze

Mak Min Sang

Mak wiai Shing

Mak ¥an Wing, Henry
Man Mang Wo, Derek
Man Sau Kuen

Man Sau Wai, Maria
Maria Corderno

Mario Marazzi

Martin Salaroli

M awis Lo

MEA Accounting and Taxation Services

Lt
Melizza Kaye Pang
Mendenhall Tiffany Kathleene
M eznweell Incustrial Ltd,
Mg Asia Lid.
Migo Fung Mei
Michael Au
Milagros Corporation Lirmited
Milk Magazine
Minako Internatinal Cormparny
Mindzet
Mings lmacge
Miranda 5zeto
Miu Chung wai
Mok Fwwan Hung, Henry
Mok Lai Karm
Mok Lau Mee
Mr. & Mrz. Than Siu Yuen, Stephen
Mr. & Mrs, Patrick ¥u
Mr. & Mrs YU

fr. & Mrz. Siuseppe & Joan
Salarali

Mr. & Mrs. Ronnie Balolong
Mrz. A H. Potts

Mrs. Adnes Li

Mrs. Larn Yue Pui Hing, Eleanar
Mrs. Leung Fok Ho Yee

Mrs. Lipton Chuang

Mrs. Wench Leung

Mun Ka Yee

Muse Chan

Music lcon Records Limitec
MTR Corporation

Man Loong Construction Ltd.
Mancy shurm

Matalie Waong

Mestle Hong Kong Limmited

Mey World First Ferny Serdices Co.
Ltd.

Mo Chor Kin

Mo Fung Yee

Mo Karm Chung
Mo Kit Wan

Mo Mei Kuen, Zona
Mo Pui King

Mo Shik Man

Mo iU ke

Mo Sung On, Andrew
M Wai Chuen

Mo Wai king

Mo Wing Sze

Mg Y ung Fong

Dccupational Safety & Health
Council

Dcean Park

Dlyrmpian Sty

Onning Ceramic Dental Laboratory

ORIX Asia Limited

Cur Lachy of Lodrdes Church

Facific Internet (Hong Kong)
Lirnited

Pacific Union Insurance Brokers
Ltd.

Fang Suk Karm

Fang Wwing Hong

Fang ¥iu Fai
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Fatrick Chan

Fau Ho ¥an

Fauline Wong

PCCW Limited

Feter 5. Jacksaon
Feter 50 Consuttants L,
Philippines Consulate
Foon Chun Chu

Foon Wing To

Sino Sroup

Sit Hin Chung
Sit Hin Tak

S Kin Wah

Siu Leung Chow
SiuWwing Wah
Siu¥uet Lun
Siu v uk Kiu

Society of Genesis

Foon, Sum & Cheng Solicitors & MNotaries 50 5iu Po & S0 Tarm Wai Kit

Quality Products Corporation Lo,
F & B Tutorial Centre

Feal Tirme Express Co.

Fev. Deacon Peter and Teresa Lo
Richlion Ltd.

Foadshow

Fobkert G, Kotewall

Fotary Club of Kwai Chung

S Wong & Co. Ltd,

Sabina Lam

Savills (Hong Kong) Limited

SCMP Charities Lid - Operation Santa
Claus

Scout Association of Hong Kong
Season (Hong Koang) Agent Lid.
Selina Lau

Shek Byn Yiao

Shek %au Ling, Clare

Shek ¥ au Wing

Sheu King Lurm

Shih Jih Tzer

Shirley Chung

Shiu How 52e Tu, Sordaon
Showen Tak Cultural Association Lirmited
shui On Properties Mot Ltd.

Shuk Tak — China Travel Ship
Managerment

shurm Karm Ho

shurm Y S Hung 57
Shurm Pui Leung
Sirman Ma

Sin Imelda

Sin Kuen Fung

Sin Man ¥in

S0Wai Yee

Social Welfare Departrhent
South China Morning Fost

St Anne's Church

St Columban Sisters

a5t Jozeph's Ladies Guild

St. Teresa's Church

Stanford House

Starbucks Coffee Company
Strategic Systermns Consufants Lid.
Success Desludding Service Co.
Sun Shine Matural RO, Water Systemn Lid.
sunny Wision Lirnited

Suszan 5. H. Kwan

Swire Coca-cola HK

Y Showie

Sydney James Lowcock

SZeto Mei Chig

Tai Chai Fun

Tai Ping Shan Junior Charmber
Taikoo Shing (Managerment) Limited
Tai Kung Fao

Tai Tam Girl's Marching Team
Talent Joy Ltd.

Tam Chew Man

Tarm Kam Kuen

Tarm Man Ki

Tarm Man Shun

Tarm shun Biu

Tarm Yan Tat

Tan Hui Eng, Susan

Tanahashi Kayo

Tang Kok Wing
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The Hong Kong and China Gas
Cormpary Limited
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Service

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust

The Hongkong and Shanghai
Eanking Corporation Lirnited

The Life Underwriters of Association
of Hong Kong Lid

The Lotteries Fund

The Matilda Sedan Chair Race
Zharities Fund

The Star Ferry Co. Lt

The True Light Middle School of
Hong Kong

The University of Hong Kong
Times Square Limnited
Tirnothy Wiong

Tong Ka Wah

Tong Fak Chuen
Tong Wai Ming

Tamy King
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Tsui Chi Ming

Tsui Kok Hung

TWE Wweekly

LIBS AG

Jnigue Press Products Co., Lid,
Wictor Lee

Wocational Training Council Tuen
Mun Skille Centre

W.H. Kung

Wai ¥in Association
Wan King Chi

Wan shuk Fing

Wanda Lee

Wang Wai Hong, Kenny
Wat Fung Ching

el Born Feal Estate Management Ltd.
Wellon Far East Lt
Wells Estate Services Lt
Wex Ernst G

Winn Ho Siu Che

Wing Lung Bank Ltd
Wong Cheong Sandg
Wong Chung Fwong
Wong Ho Ling

Wong Ka Kui

Wong Kai¥in

Wong Karm Din
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Foundation
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fannis Yung

Yaumati Kaifong Association School
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BERHKR KPS / BIAER
Membership and Friends of Fu Hong Society Subscription / Donation Form

= W B 5§ Membership Subscription
FAFE Twould like to :
O $ETLERES <FBR x>
renew my Ordinany Membership < Annpal Ordinans Membership Suhsoription Fee 350 =
O £iisERES < BB On-k<BFEEA x>
jain as Crdinary Member < Crdinary Membership Subsaription Fee 3100 =, plus < Annual Crdinary Membership Subseription Fee $50 =
O £IBRAES<BR—FTx>  fFR
join as Life Member < Life Membership Subscrption Fee 31,000 =, no Annwal Ordinary Membership Subsoription Fee

XM 2K Friends of Fu Hong Society
O FARESU [HRCE] - R TR

| would ke to become “Friends of Fo Hong Society” to provide volunteer service to your Society,

ZEr@%l Obtain Informafion
O FABESIFEEMEEENEE

| would like to obtain more information abolt your services,

"= Donation
O HERZO0 O HEREDD O HK$1, oo O Eit other amount
{ {Bamd 00 TR E TSN EI0ERTE Donation of HKE100 of above are tax deductible with a receipt )

{Rsh 5% Donation Methods

O Rk - SEEVESE A AEELRTSO 119-200005-838 (ERFTEAT A ERFHES0+E)

Cash - Direct pay4n to cur HSEC Account 112-220005-238 (Mlease send the trae copy of the bank payi slio tegetherwith this i oo Seoiety)
O Wi=E - 5EER [1REE]

Crossed Cheque - Payable to "Fu Hong Society”
O mESEEE (BEREILEEST)

b oty Avtopay (e will foreard the aptopay form to o)

O SR+ Credit Card O Y154 Card O W aster Card
HEAEE HER
Cardholder's Mame; Date;
ERFHR ERFEAHE
Card Mo Expiry Date,
FFAES

Cardh olider's Signatuores

SRR ISR EERE 27864007
Credit Card donafion can be made by faxing this slip to 27864097

8.2 &% Personal Information
YL 1151 (%4 1 ot 1)
Marrie ! Company: e S s iss)

hlihT
Address;

B Fiz BH
Telephone: hd bl e Date;

FFEE Fu Hong Sccisty

EENEFEN FETFHERRE_RANT

G/F., Mo, 248 Po On Bead, Crenin Garden, Shamshuipe, Eowloen, Heng Keng

B/ Tel: {352) 2745 0424 (W@ Faw: 882 2736 4007 EH E-mail: the@fuhong.org  ¥EIL Web Site: httpetterere fuhong.org

FEREOR TRE - B TREFEREE R M EEA - WEHTEAARE R T2A A R - SELERE «
Fleaze be astured that all information will be treated in strictest confidence and forintemal vee anly. For acoess b or comection of your pereonal
data, please feel free to contact aur Society.

ZHITPIVIIRF | Thank you for your support!



B
STAMP

BWARZEBWE
To Hon. Secretary of Fu Hong Society

BBNERKSRFUERZE_RAMT
Fu Hong Society

G/F., No. 2A Po On Road, Cronin Garden,
Shamshuipo, Kowloon, Hong Kong
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